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President’s Trophy
Most Outstanding Member - Anthony Reyntjes

Chris J Allen Memorial Patrol Trophy
Most Efficient Patrol - Not Awarded

Karl Edwards Memorial Award
Most Valuable Lifesaver - Indiana Flexman & Jay Moss

Rosemary Zuluaga Memorial Award
Most Outstanding Female Member - Jodie Reyntjes

Most Outstanding Junior Male - Jason Scammell

Most Outstanding Junior Female - Olivia Jenkins

Most Outstanding Competitor - Daryl Hauenstein
Best Overall Contribution to Competition - Daryl Moss & lan Blanchonette
Best Individual Competitor at Australian Championships - Daryl Hauenstein

Best Team at Australian Championships
Masters 180 years Boat Crew
Wesley Avery, James Edmonds, Shayne Lee, Tony McKenna, Brett Thompson ( Sweep)

Best Competitor at Victorian Championships
Male - Drew Green
Female - Jasmine Happ

Most Improved Competitor - Puck Klaassen

Toff Award
Based on number of awards gained throughout the season
Sophie Costa, Drew Green, Sophie Gordon, Kiah Shanahan

Patrol Service Awards
30 Year Medal - Rebecca Johnson (Talbot )
20 Year Medal - Tim Hunter & Michael Lewis
15 Year Medal - lan Blanchonette
10 Year Medal - Tony McKenna, Graeme Neander, Peter Saw

Linfox Junior Safety Award - Ruby Papworth
Under 14 Nipper of the Year - Stephanie Reade

Nipper Accomplishment Award U8 to U14
Charlie Papworth, Stephanie Reade, Ellie McCoy, Ella Grant, Sienna Sorensen, Maisy Renney, Charlie Downes,
Jack Ellis, Sarah Currie, Adam Scammell, Will Gibb, Sam Thompson, Lulu Higgins



We have just completed another exciting, but challenging
year for the Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club.

During the 2018-2019 season our club has continued to
tackle a number of key challenges on many fronts.

This year’s highlights include the demolition of our
clubhouse and see works underway on the redevelopment. |
continue to enjoy the opportunity to meet so many
different members, new and not so new from a broad cross
section of the club and broader community.

Over the past 3 years as President I'm delighted to say that
our people are simply amazing. The enthusiasm and culture is
highlighted by how many offers for assistance our members
provide in so many ways whenever the call goes out.

For a volunteer organisation to run effectively, we need
everyone to put their hands up, roll up their sleeves and
make a contribution in any way they can. | encourage
everyone involved with our club to take the time to meet
with new members, most of which live within our local
community. Although we like to consider ourselves a small
club, we are a large Victorian club that provides a diverse
range of opportunities to members in all areas of Surf Life
Saving that can be carried through life.

The core purpose of our club is our Life Saving patrols;
however, we understand that people become involved in
Life Saving for a variety of reasons and we need to support
their involvement to ensure they remain involved. Surf Life
Saving continues to change rapidly and as a club we will
continue to adjust to the changes Surf Life Saving Australia,
Life Saving Victoria and other stakeholders place upon us.

To do this we have continued to build capability across all
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areas of our club - Life Saving; Training; Competition;
Juniors/Nippers; Fund Raising; Administration; Finance &
Governance and Building Redevelopment. The one
constant in this movement is change and we need to
remain flexible and nimble to adjust as the movement
continues to evolve.

The single biggest strategic objective on the Board’s
agenda continues to be the Clubhouse Redevelopment.
This very large initiative continues to challenge our Board
and Building Project Control Group in many ways. As a club
we have lobbied extremely hard with all levels of
government and community and have been very fortunate
to secure over $5.1 million in government (Federal, State
and Local) funding for our project. We were also the first
Surf Life Saving club in Australia to receive funding support
from all levels of government for a Surf Life Saving Club,
which we were told would never happen. This is
something we all need to be extremely proud of, but our
fundraising efforts must continue and Brad Papworth
continues to do some amazing work in this area.

If you have any contacts that you think would be
interested in a community partnership or providing
funding support, please let Brad know.

I would also like to thank the clubs Project Control Group
(PCG) for their focus and commitment in driving this project
under Pete Smith’s leadership. Like with all large
construction projects, we continue to face lots of different
challenges and our team has demonstrated a strong level of
expertise in tackling these challenges. | have enormous
confidence that this team will oversee the delivery of this
project and address any challenges presented with great



professionalism, whilst protecting the clubs interests.

We are all committed to ensure we have delivered the best
clubhouse we can as fast as we can.

This year we again came away with a 2nd place at the
Victorian Senior State Championships and recently a 1st
place at the Victorian Junior Pool State Championships.
These were amazing results with such small teams
representing the club on both occasions. The structured
training programs available to members to improve their
skills and competence, put in place by our Competition
Manager, Tim Watson is continuing to give members varied
opportunities to test their skills and keep people involved
with our club. The Masters Club Champs was a highlight
seeing some people who have not raced for a while give it
a go.

Our Juniors led by Brett Thompson and Nippers led by Kate
Walsh have continued to be an integral part of our club
and, more broadly, a connection with community through
the surf sports and surf education programs we provide.
We are looking closely at how we continue to retain our
Nipper members to ensure they naturally flow into our
patrols in future years and provide the valuable service to the
community for many years to come.

The 2™ year of our partnership with the Kids Plus
Foundation was again a huge success. With the support of
Steve Jewson as our program leader and many of our
junior members providing water safety, the Jan Juc Surf
Life Saving Club could provide children with cerebral palsy
the experience of accessing the beach. After recently

-

receiving a grant for 2 beach wheelchairs and matting, we
believe these vital pieces of equipment will greatly assist
with the ongoing running of this program and further
improve accessibility and inclusion for other members of
the community coming to the Jan Juc beach.

This year the Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club and the Torquay
Boardriders signed an historic MoU to see both clubs look
at opportunities to become closer aligned. Both clubs
members share a love of the ocean and a close connection
by sharing the same beach, so we look forward to working
together to find ways to build greater levels of collaboration
between clubbies and surfers.

A huge thank you to each of the Board Members
responsible for each area, Pete, Mel, Geoff (Rass), Brad, Bec,
Davina, Brett (Thomo) and Tim - without their sacrifice and
commitment this club would not continue to move
forward. A special mention must also go to Sue and
Meagan working in our office, your support is greatly
appreciated. Finally, | would like to pass on my sincere
thanks to all our members, club sponsors, event
coordinators, Patrol Captains, trainers, assessors, Age
Managers, coaches, Social Manager’s, General Committee
members, Audit and Risk committee members and
Building Subcommittee members for your support this
season and look forward to seeing you all back next
season.

Go Juc!




This report marks the end of a big year for my portfolio — the
building redevelopment.

Reflecting on the year it was not without its challenges,
however with the hard work of the Project Control Group,
supported by the Board we have made significant progress.

The challenges we have encountered this year include but
are not limited to:-

¢ navigating the external stakeholders approval
requirements

e an active commercial building environment in Victoria
causing pricing pressure

o locating asbestos that was not detected prior to
demolition

o location of limestone karsts and the rectification of those.

The Project Control Group is actively engaged with the Project
Manager to navigate these pressures and execute the best
outcome for the Jan Juc Surf Lifesaving Club.

The unfortunate outcome of these highlighted challenges is
that we will not have full access to the new facility for this
coming season. We will have to operate a hybrid style with
the finer operating parameters managed closer to the
coming summer.

At present we have demolished the facility, completed the
large retaining wall on the ocean side and completed the
ground works ready for the ground floor slab to be poured
in the next two weeks.

I would like to thank the PCG members and the Board for
support as we navigate this project.
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Board Position Director Board Meeting Attendance
President Aaron Green 10 (1A)
Vice President Peter Smith 10 (1A)
Finance Manager Melissa Field "
Secretary Geoff Thompstone 1
Fundraising & Sponsorship Manager Brad Papworth 1
Life Saving Services Manager Rebecca Johnson 9(2A)
Life Saving Skills Development Manager Davina Jackson 8(3A)
Junior Manager Brett Thompson 7(2A)
Competition Manager Tim Watson 6 (4A)
General Committee Officer

Training & Assessment Manager Will McCance

First Aid Manager Jemma Ugrin

Nipper Manager Kate Walsh 1(V)

Junior Club Captain

Gear Manager

Board & Ski Manager

Boat Manager

Beach & Water Manager

Social Functions Manager

IRB Manager

Communications & Publications Manager
Clubhouse Manager

(A) =Apology (V)= Visitor

Emma Threadgold
Richard Ibbotson
Anthony Reyntjes
Shane Lee

Vacant

Stewart Talbot
Rhys O’Brien

Jaci Chin-Jewson
Geoff Thompstone

Audit, Finance & Governance Committee 2018/19  Dean Sibun; Stuart Gordon; lan Sedger; Robert Miano

Attendances were not recorded for the various Sub-Committee meetings that were held during the season.



For decades, driving into Torquay at night down past the
footy ground and looking ahead slightly to the right there
was the light shining on the post at the Clubhouse. Later
years, with improved lighting from the second set of lights
which floodlit the whole area — and now it is darkness.

After darkness, comes light and for the Club the brightness
comes with the future of a shining brand new Clubhouse - Yay!

The trials and tribulations of getting even to a stage of
successful grants being obtained; a retaining wall; pads; slab
are mentioned elsewhere, but the Board have never lost
faith in achieving the final outcome.

The substantial workload and commitment of Aaron Green,
Peter Smith, Brad Papworth, Peter Saw and John Van Ooi
must be acknowledged.

This season patrols were run out of a compound set up at
the start of Clubhouse Rd, with storage of gear in 2
containers and a separate First Aid/Patrol Room being
utilised. After a few hiccups, patrollers quickly became
accustomed to the setup, which it seems will continue for
most of next season. A small price to pay for the end result.

Congratulations to David Ulbrick on being awarded Life
Membership to the Club. The presentation was made at the 2019
Presentation Night with Steve lannazzo providing details of the

impressive history and involvement of David over the years.

I would also congratulate Doug Bartlett who, this year
completed his 1000th hour of patrolling at the Juc - not bad
for someone who obtained his Bronze on the 14/1/93 to assist
with nippers, got the bug and just kept going.

According to the records currently on hand, Doug is the first
member to achieve this.

Membership-wise there was a drop off in some areas,
especially Associate memberships. Once the new Clubhouse
is up and running with usable facilities then the aim will be
to recapture lost members and seek new members.

Nippers 242
Cadets 62
Associates 205
Life Members 23
Long Service Members 6
Active Seniors 126
Active Juniors 34
Active Reserve 4
Social 30
Total 822

For now that’s another year done and dusted. 2019/20 is
approaching very quickly. Be ready!

Life Membership - Dave Ulbrick

David was awarded Life membership following consistent high
levels of contribution across a broad spectrum of Club activities
over a long period.

A 20 year patrol history included 4 years as a Patrol Captain,

1 year as Patrol Vice-Captain, with above average hours
achieved in this time.

Committee positions included IRB Manager for 4 Seasons,
Juniors Representative, and Lifesaving Services Manager for 2
years - creating various initiations of improvement in those areas.

Competition wise, Dave medalled in State/National titles
individually and in teams. He has taken these skills, in
conjunction  with  other  senior members, into
sourcing/training Members for events such as Open Patrol
Competition, Champion Lifesaver, First Aid, etc. Jan Juc teams
continue to medal at State/National titles as a consequence of
the structures put in place.

Dave has supplied significant legal assistance and advice to
the Club and the Board, in particular, involving Building
Redevelopment, discipline and other matters as required.



I’d like to begin my report by thanking every club member and their families who completed patrol hours this season.
This season, as a club we provided 5446.75 hours of patrol, including 1910.70 hours of water safety patrols. This is
996.60 hours more than we completed last year. The club should be extremely proud of the commitment we all
provided this year to maintain a safe aquatic environment on the beach given our lack of club house facilities. In what
could have been a very difficult scenario for our patrols, we were able to come together as a club and still provide
patrols at Jan Juc Beach for every LSV rostered day this season.

Statistics for the season
Rescues -19 (down from the previous season, a great indication of the vigilance of the patrols. This is also shown
in the increase in preventative actions listed below, rather than rescues).

Preventative actions - 1449 (compared with 1263 in 2017/18).

First aid treatments - 12 (these are recorded first aid treatments. There were obviously many more minor treatments
that were not recorded).

Top 10 female and male patrolling members:

Female Male

Olivia Jenkins 73:45 Steve Scammell 87:00
Zoe Jenkins 70:30 Jason Scammell 80:45
Amanda Scammell  66:45 Bri Kelly 79:45
Bethany Chambers 59:45 Samuel Dripps 69:00
Amelia Reyntjes 59:30 Adam Scammell 65:30
Isabella Heather 59:15 Indiana Flexman 61:15
Jessica Elliot 58:45 Jay Moss 60:30
Stacie Bobele 57:45 Freddie Dripps 57:30
Tamsyn Reade 57:30 Douglas Bartlett 55:45
Bella Robinson 56:15 Finn Dripps 52:30




Our all-female “Pink Patrol” was once again a huge success
with some new Bronze Medallion holders joining the
patrol this year for another great day on the beach.
Surfside Patisserie was kind enough to donate afternoon
tea for the group again. With a very popular pink theme,
we hope to continue this tradition for many years to come.

We also had a family day patrol specifically for members
(mainly nipper parents), who had completed their Bronze
Medallion and not signed on for a full patrol. It was a great
day for some of our nipper parents to see what actually
goes on during a rostered patrol and hopefully we can
encourage more nipper parents to come along next year
and enjoy the day with other members.

Next season, we are looking at making some considerable
changes to the existing patrol roster. We will be trialling a
new roster system that will be the first of its kind in
Australia, and we can’t wait to share it with our members.
Stay tuned...

Finally, as always | would once again like to thank everyone
in my Lifesaving Services Sub Committee for making my
job so much easier throughout the season, if it wasn’t for
their support managing each of their respective divisions,
the lifesaving department would not have been able to run
as smoothly.

Special thanks to:

Richard Ibbotson - Who took on the role of Gear Manager
for the first time this year and maintained the equipment
throughout the season.

Jemma Ugrin - Our First Aid Manager, who always does an
amazing job ensuring the first aid room and equipment are
keptin order.

Rhys O’Brien - Who was also new to his role this year as
IRB Manager.

Geoff Thompstone - As the SurfGuard Stat’s coordinator.




All things First Aid ran very smoothly from the well-equipped
“site hut” first aid room this season. We were very lucky to
secure the makeshift first aid room at a discount rate, and to
have it kitted out beautifully using the cupboards Rass had
stored from the old clubhouse! Great thinking as always,
Rass you couldn’t be more helpful, your work is tireless and
very much appreciated.

All gear passed inspection without question and overall
gear has been maintained very well this season. Thank you
to those members who have re-stocked First Aid bags and
helped keep equipment clean over the patrol season.

Just a reminder that it is really important to ensure all First
Aid/Resuscitation gear is kept dry and sand free. This is so
it functions correctly when we need it the most. Of course
unpredictable weather and water are par for the course in
surf lifesaving, so if any gear does get wet or damaged | just

need to be notified ASAP so | can attend to it promptly.

There were a lot less First Aid incident reports documented
this season, 13 in total, which seems exceptionally low for
Juc! A reminder to all members that it is a requirement to
complete a First Aid log report in detail for all first aid
incidents no matter how minor it may seem. This log is a
legal record of the treatment and advice provided to the
patient. It is the only documented evidence we have that
can be called upon if needed to show the actions taken and
care given by our members. Please complete the log in
detail to the best of your ability in regard to the treatment
you delivered and any referral for further care you
recommended (regardless of the patients decision to follow
your advice). See SOP 4.01- Logs and Reporting.

Looking forward to season 2019-2020!




2018/2019 - another successfully busy season in the
Lifesaving Award area, amid the challenges of Clubhouse
redevelopment; using a variety of external facilities to run
our courses, along with Castles Drive office and the
containers set up at Juc. This has been manageable. Thank
you to all Trainers, Assessors, water safety and helpers who
went the extra distance, helping out, preparing equipment
and transporting equipment to ensure our courses ran as
smoothly as possible. Thanks also to the Torquay Senior
Citizens and Torquay SLSC for allowing us to run courses in
their facilities. In return we have run First Aid, Advanced
Resuscitation and Spinal Management courses for Torquay
and the wider region.

332 new awards (only 35 short of the previous season)
were conducted by our volunteers from July 2018 through
to May 2019. Awards included: Radio; Resuscitation;
Provide CPR; Surf Rescue Certificate; Bronze Medallion -
Certificate 1l Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue); Advanced
Resuscitation Techniques; First Aid; Spinal Management;
IRB Crew and Driver; Silver Medallion Beach Management;
Gold Medallion, along with many Training; Assessing;
Facilitating; Safeguarding Children and young people;
Junior Managers and Surf Sport awards. Certificates have
been emailed from SLSA Surfguard to individuals in the
month following their assessment. If unsure please check
your emails from around that time, or contact LSV
Volunteer Training to have them resent. Please make sure
the email listed on your membership is correct. You can
access your awards ‘“Record of Results” through the
Members’ Area.

We welcomed 13 new Trainers, both young and mature
age. We currently have five probationary Trainers and
three probationary Assessors progressing through their
awards. These people help to make up a strong Club base
of around 30 Trainers, Assessors and Facilitators of various
awards.

A further 375 current awards were deemed proficient at
79 annual Skills Maintenance Assessments, predominantly
held across November and December 2018, with multiple
awards assessed on any given day and most people

completing the theory components online. Well done and
thank you everyone for your efforts, in continuing to
requalify, enabling you to provide a much-needed service
to the community.

Some of the recent changes in the second half of the
season include:

e Success with Jan Juc SLSC piloting the new blended
delivery to Adult Bronze Medallion candidates in
December, ie all theory done at home prior to the
course. This success means this blended style course
is now an option for all clubs in Victoria going
forward.

¢ For those of you who know what a “form 14” is (LSV
summary page for all awards), these ceased being
used as of February 1. All awards can now only be
processed through the Axcelerate system via the
iPad, which then feeds through to Surfguard. This
should mean that providing all assessment
components are completed correctly, the award
should be processed within a few days.

e The Units of Competency for the Inflatable Rescue
Boat (IRB) Crew and Driver have been removed after
only a few years in the system. This does not alter the
components or length of the courses.

e The Provide Advanced Resuscitation Techniques
HLTAIDo07 unit of competency will now be required
to be completed every 3 years, much like the current
First Aid award, ie a new award undertaken every 3
years, so if you obtained your ART between 2014 and
2017 you will be required to redo the award this
season. Look out for LSV run courses around the
state over the next few months, both in ART and First
Aid.

e Provide CPR HLTAIDoo1 is now an annual
requirement, not just for those wanting workplace
CPR. This should not be too difficult as it will run as a
blended course on Skills Maintenance day to work in
with our current CPR format. You will just be required
to enrol in a course and do 17 questions at home
prior.
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e Dg Trainer/Assessor/Facilitator ~Matrix (Personal
Development and record of evidence) - is now
annually and due by July 30, 2019, or 2 weeks prior to

the next course you are delivering or assessing.

All LSV resources are having a major overhaul, with us
now moving to use Public Training PowerPoints. We
envisage a few adjustments may need to be made by
LSV over the next 12 months as these are streamlined
to our industry workplace. If you would like to provide
us with constructive feedback to forward to LSV,
please send an email.

An Australian Skills Quality Authority (ASQA - the
governing body for Registered Training Organisations,
TAFE sector) update has meant Assessors are required
to complete a single unit of competency - Design and
deliver assessment skills TAEASS502, whilst Cert IV
Training and Assessing holders have upskilled this unit
along with Address adult language literacy and
numeracy skills TAELLN411.

There are currently further opportunities for members
to undertake the Trainer Enterprise skill set (theory for
new Trainers) and Cert IV in Training and Assessing.

Congratulations to quadruple TOFF award winners,
Sophie Costa, Sophie Gordon, Drew Green and Kiah
Shanahan, all gaining multiple awards and scoring 90
points each for the season. A great effort!
Congratulations to Olivia Jenkins and Jason Scammell for
receiving Most Outstanding Junior awards, both happily
providing water safety and scenario training in Bronze
Medallion and Surf Rescue Certificate courses.

Special mention and thank you to several people who

have played major roles in our success this season:

e Steve Scammell & Brett Thompson and all the helpers
and parents at SRC course who helped with water
safety, food and resource prep and First Aid scenario
training. Our Junior/Cadet members were fabulous
helpers, giving up their school holiday time to help.

Bronze Medallion and Development Camp Managers,
Grace Lightfoot and Indy Flexman and their hard
working team for delivering another successful and
action packed December Bronze Medallion Camp. A
successful new day camp format at Torquay SLSC,
learners enthusiastic to arrive each day and trainers
and helpers making it through the week without one
iliness. Thanks to the parents, who helped throughout
the week

Everyone involved with all other awards and Skills
Maintenance days, without whom we would not
function to provide these opportunities.
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Richard Ibbotson, Jemma Ugrin and Rhys O’Brien
and teams for having Lifesaving resources
maintained ready for course training. Special thanks
to Brett Swan who not only maintained IRBs, but
generously drove IRBs for multiple courses and
Nipper training Sundays over a four month period.

Dean Sibun and Anthony Reyntjes for their
leadership in running IRB courses and mentoring
new Trainers through. Mal Leigh-Smith spent much
time preparing and presenting a report on success,
hurdles and suggestions for sustaining members and
their lifesaving awards to ensure we continue to
provide our community beach service and growth
within the club and extended community growth.

Our core group of senior mentoring Assessors and
Trainers for sharing the workload and supporting our
growing team; making my job much more achievable.
Thank you for giving your time and experience,
particularly during your annual leave!

Will McCance, as Training and Assessing Manager,
who continued to lead and mentor the Trainers and
Assessors development, along with Facilitating
courses himself and sharing the administrative
burden of award processing and record keeping.

Geoff ‘Rass’ Thompstone continues his many hours
of administration in Skills Maintenance processing,
along with Sue Bettanin, Kathryn O’Bree and
Meagan Mifsud for behind the scenes tireless
administrative and financial work.

Dean Hemburrow, Deb Lowe and Amelia Sanchez
and Volunteer Training team at LSV who have moved
on to new endeavours. We wish them all the best
and thank them for their tireless efforts over the
past seven years.

LSV has undergone some management restructuring and
we now welcome Andy Dennis - Public Training and
Safety General Manager, Micah Spedding - Volunteer
Training Manager and team.

As we envisage the Clubhouse redevelopment will
continue on throughout the 2019/20 season, it is
presumed the timetabling, format and location of
courses will be somewhat similar to this season gone. We
hope further opportunities for area courses will be
available through the new LSV format shortly.

Special Event First Aid. Thank you again to our skilled
awesome First Aid teams who have helped at Carnivals
and particularly our 21st Danger Swim Series and 16th
Bells Bash. Your time, effort and expertise are truly
appreciated.



Another year down and our Training and Assessment team
has been busy planning, delivering and reviewing courses
to ensure we can continue to deliver high quality service
to beach goers and meet our patrolling requirements.

Outside of delivering the courses/awards outlined in
Davina’s report, our Trainers and Assessors have been
busy attending numerous planning, training and
development sessions at both a local and state level to
complete their professional development requirements.
Without which we are unable to maintain our training and
assessing awards and hence unable to train or assess
courses/awards. It should be noted that our Facilitators
have been busy this season in completing their Cert IV
upskill, in response to changes in RTO requirements.

This year we welcomed several new Trainers who have
done a fantastic job in assisting our Training and Assessing
team in the delivery of numerous awards (i.e. SRC, Bronze,
ART, First Aid and IRBC/D). Becoming a Trainer is no easy
feat and requires a lot of time and dedication to complete
the required units before you can begin training. As per
last year, there has been limited opportunities for

members to gain their assessor or facilitator skill sets and
has meant we still have a shortfall in the number of
Assessors and Facilitators. This is an ongoing challenge for
the Club and one that is outside the control of the Training
and Assessing team given this relies on State run courses.

The Training and Assessing environment is extremely
complex and one that is constantly changing. As such, |
must commend all Trainers and Assessors who have stuck
with us this season, many have given up a lot of time to
ensure all the lesson plans, relevant paperwork and
evidence is compiled for each course. This is no easy feat
and often done outside of the classroom.

Finally, thank you to all our Trainers and Assessors who
have given up their time throughout the season to make
our courses possible, with a special mention to Grace and
Indy who did a fantastic job in the planning/coordination
of Bronze Camp without a Club House. We hope to see
you all again next year and hope we can continue to
facilitate the provision of new awards, knowledge and
skills.




Surf Rescue Certificate (25)

Sachi Bridgeford Will Gibb
Sophie Coleman Ella Grant

Lulu Higgins
Charlie Downes Georgette Hirth
Alex Edwards Luka Mathe
Jack Ellis Ellie McCoy
Jacob McKie

Sarah Currie

Julia Farrelly

Charlie Newman
Charlie Papworth
Stephanie Reade
Maisy Renney
Will Richards
Adam Scammell

Sienna Sorensen

Bronze Medallion - Certificate Il Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) (28)

Harry Stott

Sam Thompson
Archie Watson
Cassandra Wylie

Jared Bond Sophie Green
Brett Coleman Ryan Hess
Oliver Edwards Isobel Higgins
Jennifer Elliott Isabel Hooley
Skye Ellis Susan Hopkins
Maya Gibb Fionn Kirk

Lucy Gordon Puck Klaassen

Tayah Leith
Vaughn McCarthy
Edward McCoy
Lily Morgan
Virginia Morton
Wilbur Renney
Amelia Reyntjes

Certificate Il Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) - renew Bronze Medallion - (4)

Georgie Richards
Desmond Rush

Jason Scammell
Margaret Scarff

Luke Smith

Charlotte Steenhuis
Christopher van Berkel

Lukas Cappichiano Olivia Cottrill Christopher Symes Dylan Wissell
Resuscitation [AID] - (3)

Stephen Herd Grace Lightfoot William McCance

Radio Operators Certificate - (1)

Georgette Hirth

First Aid [AID] - (7)

lan Blanchonette William Paatsch Amanda Scammell Geoff Thompstone

Daryl Moss Daniel Smith
Credit transfers to Provide First Aid (3)

Steve Scammell

Stephen lannazzo Fynn McLeod

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID] - (14)

Hannah McLeod

Anna Bleazby Freddie Dripps
Georgina Clarke Drew Green
Sophie Costa Flynn McIntosh

Tom Costa Ruby Papworth

Pain Management Certificate - (1)

Amelia Reyntjes
Anthony Reyntjes
Michael Ryan
Amanda Scammell

Jason Scammell
Keeley Swan

Grace Lightfoot



Provide CPR (HLTAIDoo1) - (74)

lan Blanchonette
Jared Bond
Sachi Bridgeford
Lukas Cappichiano
Brett Coleman
Sophie Coleman
Sophie Costa
Olivia Cottrill
Sarah Currie
Charlie Downes
Alex Edwards
Oliver Edwards
Jennifer Elliott
Jack Ellis

Skye Ellis

Julia Farrelly
Maya Gibb

Will Gibb

Lucy Gordon

Spinal Management - (25)

Ella Grant

Drew Green
Sophie Green
Isabella Heather
Stephen Herd
Ryan Hess

Isobel Higgins
Lulu Higgins
Georgette Hirth
Susan Hopkins
Stephen lannazzo
Davina Jackson
Fionn Kirk

Puck Klaassen
Grace Lightfoot
Luka Mathe
William McCance
Vaughn McCarthy
Edward McCoy

Ellie McCoy
Jacob McKie
Fynn McLeod
Hannah McLeod
Lily Morgan
Daryl Moss
Charlie Newman
William Paatsch
Charlie Papworth
Stephanie Reade
Maisy Renney
Wilbur Renney
Amelia Reyntjes
Anthony Reyntjes
Georgie Richards
Will Richards
Desmond Rush
Michael Ryan

Adam Scammell

Amanda Scammell
Jason Scammell
Steve Scammell
Margaret Scarff
Dean Sibun

Daniel Smith

Luke Smith
Charlotte Steenhuis
Harry Stott
Christopher Symes
Darcy Thompson
Sam Thompson
Geoff Thompstone
Jemma Ugrin
Christopher van Berkel
Dylan Wissell
Cassandra Wylie

Anna Bleazby
Stacey Bobele
Bethany Chambers
Tom Costa

Oliver Edwards
Skye Ellis

Maya Gibb

Lucy Gordon
Sophie Green
Isobel Higgins
Olivia Jenkins
Fionn Kirk
Puck Klaassen
Edward McCoy

Inflatable Rescue Boat CREW - (19)

Gregory Newman
Ruby Papworth
Wilbur Renney
Amelia Reyntjes
Georgie Richards
Bella Robinson

Jason Scammell

Steve Scammell
Margaret Scarff
Keeley Swan
Darcy Thompson

Bethany Chambers
Georgina Clarke
Tom Costa

Freddie Dripps

Lucy Gordon

Silver Medallion - Inflatable Rescue Boat DRIVER - (5)

Stuart Gordon
Drew Green
Molly Green
Justine Inguanti

Olivia Jenkins

Flynn Mcintosh
William McKenna
Julia O’Hanlon
Amelia Reyntjes

Bella Robinson

Jason Scammell
Margaret Scarff
Keeley Swan
Henry van Til

Finn Dripps
Sophie Gordon

Drew Green
William Paatsch

Silver Medallion - Beach Management (5)

Kiah Shanahan

Finn Dripps
Sophie Gordon

Drew Green
William Paatsch

Kiah Shanahan
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Gold Medallion - (4)

Sophie Costa

Sophie Gordon

Drew Green

Safeguarding Children and Young People Awareness (online) - (12)

Kiah Shanahan

Sophie Costa Sophie Gordon Rebecca Johnson Kiah Shanahan
Indiana Flexman Isabella Heather Grace Lightfoot Daniel Smith

Drew Green Davina Jackson Steve Scammell Geoff Thompstone
TRAINER & ASSESSOR AWARDS

Trainer Enterprise Skill Set (TOC Theory) - (13)

Sophie Costa Sophie Gordon Anthony Reyntjes Ben Toone

Freddie Dripps
Marcus Dripps
Matilda Elliott

Olivia Jenkins
Fynn McLeod
Ruby Papworth

Bella Robinson
Jason Scammell
Kiah Shanahan

Training Officer - Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID] - (1)

Finn Dripps

Training Officer - Bronze Medallion - (6)

Sophie Costa
Matilda Elliott

Sophie Gordon
Ruby Papworth

Training Officer Spinal Management - (3)

Steve Scammell

Kiah Shanahan

William McCance Fynn McLeod Ben Toone
Training Officer - Inflatable Rescue Boat - (2)

Marcus Dripps Anthony Reyntjes

Assessor - Gold Medallion - (2)

William McCance Dean Sibun

SURF SPORTS, NIPPERS & OFFICIALS AWARDS

SS - ASADA Level 1 Anti-doping - (2)

Guy Mackinder Brett Thompson

SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles - (3)

Guy Mackinder Steve Scammell Brett Thompson

SS - Foundation Coach - (1)

Steve Scammell

SS - Development Coach (online) - (2)

Guy Mackinder

Brett Thompson

SS - Development Coach Surf Boat (online) - (2)

Guy Mackinder

Brett Thompson

SS - Development Coach Surf Boat - (2)

Guy Mackinder

Brett Thompson

SS -S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation — (2)

Guy Mackinder

Brett Thompson

Junior Activities Age Manager Course - (13)

Renee Gaulke

Bianca Jenkinson
Vaughn McCarthy
Katrina McKenna

Virginia Morton
Lisa Reade
Thomas Reade
Anthony Reyntjes

Jodie Reyntjes
Vicki Richards
Carolyn Russell
Amanda Scammell

Katrina Walsh



SS - Core Official (including online) - (2)

Jodie Sizer Susan Wall

SS - ASC Officiating General Principles - (10)

Matthew Chalmers Sally Dale Sandra McKie Katrina Walsh
Brett Coleman Carolyn Flanagan Jodie Sizer

Renee Cottrill Katrina McKenna Susan Wall

SS - Technical Official (online) - (8)

Matthew Chalmers Renee Cottrill Carolyn Flanagan Sandra McKie
Brett Coleman Sally Dale Katrina McKenna Katrina Walsh

SS - Technical Official Recorder/Time Keeper/ Finish Judge - (10)

lan Blanchonette Renee Cottrill
Matthew Chalmers Sally Dale
Brett Coleman Leanne Edwards

SS - Technical Official Marshall - (10)

Carolyn Flanagan
Katrina McKenna
Sandra McKie

Katrina Walsh

lan Blanchonette Renee Cottrill
Matthew Chalmers Sally Dale
Brett Coleman Leanne Edwards

SS - Technical Official Starter — (9)

Carolyn Flanagan
Katrina McKenna
Sandra McKie

Katrina Walsh

lan Blanchonette Renee Cottrill
Matthew Chalmers Sally Dale
Brett Coleman

Surf Life Saving Liud TR — TR
Surf Life Saving Club

Carolyn Flanagan
Katrina McKenna
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Sandra McKie
Katrina Walsh
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Most Outstanding9éniors —
Olivia Jenkins & Jason Scammell

Jewson & Brad Papworth receive beach wheelchairs

for the Kids Plus Progr_aﬂ]»-from Variety Club
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Over 250 children were involved in the Jan Juc SLSC Nipper
Program throughout another successful and busy season in
2018-19.

The Nipper training program began in mid-October for U8-
U13 participants who were keen to increase their surf
lifesaving skills, keep fit, and represent Jan Juc at carnivals
and the Victorian State Championships (for Ug9-U14) which
were held in Lorne on the weekend of 23-24 February. We
had a large number of nippers competing throughout the
season, with large numbers of teams and individual
competitors qualifying for the State Championships, always
a fun weekend to end the season! It was disappointing that
this season a number of team events were cancelled at the
Junior Victorian State Championships due to conditions
being deemed too dangerous by Life Saving Victoria. We
had a lot of disappointed nippers who were hoping to win a
few medals in the team events!

Our Surf Education program once again commenced just
after Christmas for two weeks including the annual door
knock, first aid night, and beach and surf lifesaving activities
for U7-U13s. This is the first year that we have included U7s
as part of the Summer Intensive Surf Education program.
The summer program took on a different look this season
with no clubhouse to use as a base due to the redevelop-
ment. We utilised a number of community venues to
accommodate our program including the Surf Coast Sport
and Recreation Centre for our First Aid night and the Jan
Juc Cricket Club for our Welcome BBQ, Door Knock and Surf
Education Award Presentation Night. The door knock was
once again a huge fundraising success raising over $5,000
for the club. A big thank you to Paula Barnard for her
organisation of the door knock again this year.

The Surf Education program was again ably co-ordinated by

20

Steve Scammell and | thank him for all of his hard work in
putting together a program that was thoroughly enjoyed
by all of the kids who attended. Thank you also to Marcelle
Korth who once again worked tirelessly behind the scenes
to put together the Surf Education booklets which are an
important part of helping our Nippers to achieve their Surf
Education certificates.

One of the highlights of the Surf Education program for
our kids is always the First Aid Night! Thank you to the
paramedics who volunteer their time to come along and
teach the Nippers in such a fun and informative manner.
The Summer Surf Education program would not be
possible without the dedication of the age group leaders,
juniors from the club who have previously completed the
Nipper program, who then come back to help and
encourage the younger members to learn and improve
their life saving skills. We can’t thank you enough for being
such wonderful role models for the up and coming
members of our club. We also thank all of the parents who
came along and led different components of the Summer
program along with the Age Group leaders.

Our Coaches and Team Managers for our competition
program volunteer their time each Wednesday and
Sunday (as well as on Carnival weekends) to coach the
kids, as well as working on training programs and picking
teams throughout the week. They are such a dedicated
group of parents who work tirelessly throughout the
season to give our Nippers the best opportunities to
improve both their life saving and competition skills, as
well as being so supportive of all of the kids despite the
huge variation in abilities that they are faced with.

A huge thank you to everybody who has helped out with
Nippers this season including coaching, team managing,



water safety (especially those parents who have newly
achieved their Bronze medallion this season just so they
can hop in the water and help out), carnival officials, first
aid, trailer packing and towing, helping out on the BBQ...
every little bit helps!

A special thank you to the group of 10 parents who put
their hand up to complete the Officials course at the last
minute to ensure we had enough officials to allow our
large number of competitors to compete at the Victorian
State Championships. We encourage more parents to
challenge themselves to take on a new role helping out
next season!

A few more special thank yous must go to:
— Anthony Reyntjes who once again took on the role as
board manager this season. This is a challenging role,

Greg Touzel Nipper Surf Education Awards 2018-19

U7 Matilda Thomas Louis Badelow

U8 Alice Walsh Daniel Lim

U9 Maeve Crawford Yuma Razal

U10 Lindy Baas Dylan Rayner

U11 Sarah Scammell Charles Edmonds-Wilson
U12 Ginger Elkins-Priest Matthew Lim

U13 Shavanni Herd Oscar Bradshaw

especially with the growing numbers of Nippers and
the demand for use of club boards!

Jodie Reyntjes who was not only the U11 team
manager but also continued in the role of the Nippers
Catering Co-ordinator, organising the BBQ for hungry
Nippers at the end of training sessions, and also
organising the food for our special Nipper nights.

Brett Thompson, the Juniors Manager who supported and
provided me with advice throughout the season as Nippers
Manager.

Sue Bettanin in the office who is amazingly organised
and has helped me in so many ways!

We look forward to another fun season in 2019-20 and can’t

wait to have a new clubhouse to house our growing Nipper
contingent!
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Another fantastic effort from all our junior members from
the 18/19 season. SRC candidates, Bronze candidates,
training and assessing qualifications have been gained by
our junior members. Along with successful carnival
contributions, general social club support as fundraising

volunteers and efforts as patrol members.

We congratulate all our juniors for their effort this season and
urge them to continue getting involved within our surf club
community.
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There was fabulous swimming, lots of laughs and great results by the Jan Juc Junior Pool Comp team right throughout season

18/19.

At the Junior State Championships, on 24 June 2018, the small team of 12 swimmers took out second place overall.

Big thanks to Will Paatsch for coaching and to parents and siblings who helped with timekeeping, set up, pack up,

official role and equipment handling.

GOLD
U10 Girls
U10 Girls
U10 Girls
U10 Girls
Ugq Girls
Ugq Girls
Ug Boys
Ug Boys
U9 Girls
U9 Boys
U8 Boys
U8 Boys
U8 Boys
U10 Mixed
Ug Mixed
U9 Mixed
U9 Mixed

SILVER
U10 Boys
U10 Girls
U10 Girls
U1o Boys
U10 Boys
U10 Boys
Ug Boys
U9 Girls
U10 Mixed

Obstacle Race

Manikin Carry with fins
Tube Tow

Manikin Carry

Line Throw

Manikin Carry with fins
Manikin Carry with fins
Tube Tow

Freestyle with fins
Freestyle with fins
Obstacle Race
Kickboard Carry
Freestyle with fins
Medley Tube Relay
Kickboard Carry Relay
Obstacle Relay
Medley Tube Relay

Line Throw

Manikin Carry with fins
Tube Tow

Manikin Carry with fins
Tube Tow

Manikin Carry
Obstacle Race

Tube Tow

Obstacle Relay

Chloe Walsh
Chloe Reyntjes
Chloe Reyntjes
Chloe Walsh
Teagan Reade
Teagan Reade
Raphael Rush
Raphael Rush
Teagan Reade
Raphael Rush
Yuma Razal
Yuma Razal : 5
Yuma Razal -~ by & & W ‘
Chloe Walsh, Chloe Reyntjes, Campbell Batchelor, Ines Morton
Yuma Razal, Summer Stewart, Teagan Reade, Raphael Rush
Yuma Razal, Summer Stewart, Teagan Reade, Raphael Rush
Yuma Razal, Summer Stewart, Teagan Reade, Raphael Rush

Campbell Batchelor

Chloe Walsh

Chloe Walsh

Campbell Batchelor

Campbell Batchelor

Noah Chehata

Raphael Rush

Teagan Reade

Ines Morton, Chloe Reyntjes, Chloe Walsh, Campbell Batchelor
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BRONZE
U1o Boys
U10 Boys
U10 Boys
Ug Girls
U8 Boys
U10 Mixed

4" PLACE
U10 Girls

5™ PLACE
U10 Girls
U1o Boys

6" PLACE
U1o Girls
U10 Girls

Obstacle Race

Manikin Carry with fins
Manikin Carry
Obstacle Race

Tube Tow

Manikin Carry Relay

Manikin Carry

Obstacle Race
Obstacle Race

Obstacle Race
Line Throw

Campbell Batchelor
Noah Chehata
Campbell Batchelor
Teagan Reade
Yuma Razal

Noah Chehata
Minka Pestkowski
Daisy Dripps
Elleischa Sizer

Ines Morton

Chloe Reyntjes
Noah Chehata

Ines Morton
Chloe Reyntjes

State Development Squad) who were selected to compete at the RLSSA Australian Pool Lifesaving Championships in
Sydney in January with excellent results.

Luka Mathe was selected in the 2019 RLSSA Junior Barras Development Squad.

Again thanks to Will Paatsch for coaching the senior team and parents for filling officials and time keeping positions.
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Top 10 Results
U9

SILVER Girls Surf Board Relay

BRONZE  Boys Surf Board Relay
th

Marlie Collett, Raquel Frangos-Scanlan, Tahlia Steel
Sam Callahan, Archie McKie, Elliott Farrelly

4 Boys Wade Relay Sam Callahan, Elliott Farelly, Archie McKie, Yuma Razal

4" Girls Beach Relay Marlie Collett, Sunni Jones, Evie Mansfield, Tahlia Steel
B Girls Surf Board Race Raquel Frangos-Scanlan

6™ Girls Surf Board Race Marlie Collett

6" Boys Surf Race Yuma Razal

7 Girls Beach Run (500m) Marlie Collett

7t Boys Beach Relay Sam Callahan, Elliott Farrelly, Archie McKie, Yuma Razal

7 Boys Wade Race Archie McKie

9™ Girls Wade Race Marlie Collett

Cancelled — Surf Teams

U1o

GOLD Girls Beach Run (500m) Teagan Reade

BRONZE  Boys Surf Race
BRONZE Boys Wade Relay

BRONZE  Girls Beach Relay
th

4 Boys Beach Run (500m)
5" Boys Beach Sprint

5t Girls Wade Relay

6" Boys Surf Race

7 Girls Beach Sprint

g™ Boys Surf Board Race
9™ Girls Wade Race

9™ Boys Wade Race

Cancelled - Surf Teams, Aqua Cameron Relay, Board Relay

Raphael Rush
Finley Cumming, Lachlan Irvine, Harry Nelson, Raphael Rush
Kiera Buckly, Annabel Coleman, Amber D’Andrea, Teagan Reade
Xavier Gaulke

Xavier Gaulke

Kiera Buckley, Amber D’Andrea, Olivia Ferrie, Teagan Reade
Griffin Harris — R ——
Teagan Reade : 3 : ; =
Lachlan Irvine
Kiera Buckley
Raphael Rush




U1

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

BRONZE
th

4

th

10
10

Girls Surf Board Race
Girls Iron

Girls Beach Relay
Girls Surf Board Relay
Girls Beach Run (500m)
Girls Surf Race

Girls Wade Relay
Girls Beach Sprint
Girls Beach Flags
Boys Wade Relay
Girls Beach Relay
Girls Surf Race

Boys Beach Relay
Girls Wade Relay
Girls Iron

Girls Wade Relay

Zoe McKenna

Zoe McKenna

Olivia Bradshaw, Minka Pestkowski, Milla Wall, Sarah Scammell
Olivia Bradshaw, Zoe McKenna, Chloe Reyntjes

Milla Wall

Zoe McKenna

Olivia Bradshaw, Zoe McKenna, Minka Peskowski, Sarah Scammell
Milla Wall

Milla Wall

Campbell Batchelor, Patrick Farrelly, Joshua Thompson, Seamus Frangos-Scanlan
Georgia Wall, Evie Chalmers, Millie Brackin, Heidi Collett

Chloe Walsh

Joshua Thompson, Patrick Farrelly, Taj Keeble, Sam Henderson
Chloe Reyntjes, Chloe Walsh, Elleischa Sizer, Molly Callahan

Chloe Walsh

Heidi Collett, Jamie Flanagan, Milla Wall, Georgia Wall

Cancelled - Surf teams, Aqua Cameron Relay

U12

g™ Girls Beach Relay Miette Thompson, Brooke Ellis, Jamie McKie, Keelin Kirk
9™ Boys Surf Board Relay Otis Frangos-Scanlan, Otis Jones, Tom Richards

10" Girls Surf Board Relay Alexis Jane, Jamie McKie, Lani Steel

Cancelled - Surf Teams, Aqua Cameron Relay, Board Rescue

U13

BRONZE  Boys Surf Board Race James Ward

6" Girls Beach Relay Mia Barnard, Bella Dripps, Zali Keeble, Tallulah Rush

7" Girls Surf Race Tallulah Rush

8t March Past James Ward, Asher Bobele, Mia Barnard, Bella Dripps, Zali Keeble, Tallulah Rush,
Mia Lyons, Oliver Bradshaw, Zak Stewart, Isobel McLeod, Marvin Baas, Noah
Cappiciano, Arabella Henderson, Stephanie Reade

9" Boys Surf Race James Ward

Cancelled - Surf Teams, Aqua Cameron Relay, Board Rescue, Board Relay




It’s been a fantastic year for the competition area, backing
up from last season at the Victorian Championships with a
2nd place on the points table, across the lifesaving, surf
and beach areas.

This year saw us merge our training with Torquay SLSC,
this provided us with larger and more competitive training
groups and pooled resources, this was very successful and
| thank Torquay SLSC for being open to the idea and
letting us use their facilities whilst we were limited due to
the re-development.

A big congratulation goes to our coaching staff, team managers, officials

and IRB crews.

Coaches/Team Managers:
Board/Iron Zeb Walsh

Ski Mitch Payne, Jay Moss
Beach Julian Kirk
Surfboat  Shayne Lee, Brett Thompson

Pool Comp Jodie Reyntjes/Will Paatch
Life saving Indy Flexman, Dean Sibun
Beach Julian Kirk, Peter Van Till
Officials ~ Daryl Moss, lan Blanchonette
IRB Crew Rhys O’Brien and his team

Training

We had 42 people through training, Training consisted of 3 board sessions,
3 ski sessions, 1iron session and 1 beach session and was run between

Jan Jug, Torquay and Cosy corner.

Victorian Representatives

Freddie Dripps was selected in the Victorian RLSSA pool team

Another change saw the U14’s join the senior ranks,
competing at senior carnivals and train with the seniors,
leaving the nipper ranks behind, whilst this had various
challenges | believe the move was very successful.

Our boat section has been the fastest growing area this
year with numerous crews of open men, women and age
group men and women; this has been largely due to the
hard work Shayne Lee and Brett Thompson have put in to
bring Jan Juc back to a powerful surfboat area.

Gold 60-64 1tkm Beach Run - Daryl Hauenstein
World Championships

Drew Green, Henry Van Til were selected in the Victorian interstates team

Jas Happ and Steph Reade were selected in the Victorian team to compete at the youth Pathway cup in Manly.

Victorian RLSSA Pool State Development Team - Jasmine Happ ¢ Tallulah Rushe Luka Mathe

Carnival Numbers:

Ocean Grove 36 Altona Beach 3 Club Champs 29  Aussies 22
Anglesea 48 Mordialloc 13 Masters 19
Torquay Craft 6 Pt Leo 9 States 58

o000
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We have had a fantastic year and | would like to thank marquees, towed trailers, cooked breakfast, etc, your
everyone involved in the competition area who has input has been very much appreciated. Looking forward
helped at carnivals as a team manager, help set up to seeing what 2019/20 season brings.




GOLD

First Aid

U1y Freddie Dripps, Amelia Reyntjes U19 Finn Dripps, Bella Robinson

Champion Lifesaver

U15 Female Jas Happ U15 Male Samuel Dripps

U17 Male Freddie Dripps U19 Female Olivia Jenkins

U19 Male Finn Dripps U19 Female Amelia Reyntjes

Open Male Freddie Dripps

Patrol Competition

U1y Freddie Dripps, Kyalla Happ, Olivia Jenkins, Bella Robinson

2x1km Beach Relay

U15 Male Jack Ellis, Jacob McKie Open Female  Skye Ellis, Olivia Jenkins

2km Beach Run

u17 Skye Ellis Open Female  Skye Ellis

Cameron Relay

U14 Female Julia Farrelly, Ella Grant, Sienna Sorensen, Stephanie Reade

Beach Flags Beach Sprint

U17 Male Henry Van Til U17 Male Henry Van Til

Mixed Relay

u17 Freddie Dripps, Fionn Kirk, Taylah Leith, Henry Van Til

Surf Race Iron Man

U19 Male Drew Green U19 Male Drew Green

Surf Teams

U19 Female Sophie Costa, Kiah Shanahan, Molly Green, Kyall Happ

SILVER

First Aid

U15 Female Jas Happ, Zoe Jenkins u17 Kyalla Happ, Olivia Jenkins

U19 Freddie Dripps, Amelia Rentjes

Champion Lifesaver

U17 Female Amelia Reyntjes Open Female  Kyalla Happ

U19 Female Olivia Jenkins Open Male Finn Dripps

U17 Male Jason Scammell

Lifesaver Relay

Open Drew Green, Jay Moss, Molly Green, Taylah Leith, Brett Thompson, Lucie Thompson

Beach Relay

U17 Female Skye Ellis, Fionn Kirk, Taylah Leith, Bella U17 Male Freddie Dripps, Flynn McIntosh, Will
Robinson McKenna, Henry Van Til

2x1km Beach Relay 2km Beach Run

U17 Female Skye Ellis, Fionn Kirk U19 Male Finn Dripps

Iron Woman Surf Race

U14 Female Stephanie Reade U14 Female Stephanie Reade

Board Relay Board Rescue

U17 Female Molly Green, Kyalla Happ, Puck Klaassen U17 Female Kyalla Happ, Puck Klaassen

Taplin Relay

U17 Female Molly Green, Kyalla Happ, Puck Klaassen
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BRONZE

First Aid

U1s Samuel Dripps, Charlotte Morgan Open
Champion Lifesaver Iron Man
U17 Female Kyalla Happ Open Male
Surf Race Tube Race
Open Male Drew Green U14 Female
Taplin Relay Beach Flags
U19 Male Charlie Dent, Drew Green, Finn Dripps U17 Female
Mixed Beach Relay

U1y Skye Ellis, Flynn McIntosh, Will McKenna, Bella Robinson
Open Taylah Leith, Flynn McIntosh, Bella Robinson, Henry Van Til
Beach Relay

Open Female Skye Ellis, Fionn Kirk, Taylah Leith, Bella Robinson
Surf Teams

Finn Dripps, Bella Robinson
Drew Green
Stephanie Reade

Bella Robinson

U14 Female Julia Farrelly, Stephanie Reade, Luka Mathe, Ellie McCoy

U17 Female Molly Green, Kyalla Happ, Puck Klaassen, Amelia Reyntjes

Rescue Tube Rescue

U19 Male Tom Costa, Charlie Dent, Drew Green, Will McKenna

U19 Female Molly Green, Kyalla Happ, Olivia Jenkins, Puck Klaassen

Surfboat

U19 Female Lucie Thompson, Georgie Richards, Charlotte Steenhuis, Lily Morgan, Brett Thompson (Sweep)

Life
Saving
Victori

.

Bronze - Open Female: Skye Ellis, Fionn Kirk, Taylah Leith, Bella Robinson

4" PLACE

Beach Sprint Iron Woman
Open Male Henry Van Til Open Female
Surfboat Relay U17 Female
Jan Juc A, Jan JucB U15 Female
Rescue Tube Rescue

Open Male Drew Green, Jay Moss, Will Paatsch, Mitch Payne

Mixed Beach Relay

Open Finn Dripps, Skye Ellis, Fionn Kirk, Will McKenna

Beach Relay

U14 Female Ella Grant, Lulu Higgins, Luka Mathe, Sienna Sorensen

1tkm Beach Run Board Race
U14 Male Jacob McKie U19 Male
Ski Relay

U19 Female Molly Green, Kyalla Happ, Kiah Shanahan
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Kyalla Happ
Molly Green
Chloe Costa

Drew Green



5™ PLACE

Single Ski Race Ski Relay

Open Male Mitch Payne Open Male Drew Green, Mitch Payne, Jay Moss
U19 Male Drew Green, Charlie Dent, Fynn McLeod

Iron Woman Tube Race

Open Female Molly Green U14 Female Luka Mathe

Surf Teams

U14 Male Jacob McKie, Charlie Downes, Sam Thompson, Archie Watson

Board Rescue Beach Sprint

U14 Female Stephanie Reade, Sienna Sorensen U17 Male Freddie Dripps

2x1km Beach Relay

U17 Female Puck Klaassen, Tamsyn Reade

Cameron Relay

U14 Male Charlie Downes, Jacob McKie, Jack Ellis, Charlie Papworth

Surfboat

U19 Male Freddie Dripps, Finn Dripps, Flynn Mclntosh, Will McKenna

6" PLACE

Surfboat

Reserve Grade = Wes Avery, James Edmonds, Shayne Lee, Tony McKenna, Guy Mackinder (Sweep)

Board Race 2km Beach Run

Open Female Molly Green U17 Female Olivia Jenkins

U14 Male Charlie Downes

Beach Sprint Board Rescue

U19 Male Finn Dripps U19 Male Drew Green, Fynn MclLeod

Surf Race

U19 Female Sophie Costa

(oo
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Ao alive .

Champion Lifesaver, First Aid & Patrol Competition winners
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GOLD

130+ Men’s Surf Teams

130+ Men’s Taplin Relay

35 -39 Men’s Surf Race

4o0yrs and over Male Patrol Competition
4o0yrs and over Female Patrol Competition
60 - 64 Men’s 1km Beach Run

60 - 64 Men’s Iron

60 — 64 Men’s Single Ski Race

60 - 64 Men’s Board Race

160+ Men’s Surf Boat

SILVER

150 + Men’s Surf Board Relay
180 + Men’s Surf Boat

35-39 Men’s Iron Man

35-39 Men’s Surf Board Rescue
55-59 Men’s 2km Beach Run
60-64 Men’s 1km Beach Run
60- 64 Men’s Beach Sprint

BRONZE

130 + Men’s Board Relay

200 + Men’s Beach Relay
35-39 Men’s Surf Board Race
50-54 Men’s Board Rescue
50 - 54 Men’s Tube Race
55-59 Men’s Surf Board Race
55-59 Men’s Double Ski
60-64 Men’s Beach Flags

70 + Men’s Beach Flags

70 + Men’s 1tkm Beach Run

4" PLACE
35— 39 Men’s Double Ski Race

5™ PLACE

200 + Men’s Beach Relay
35-39 Men’s Tube Race
60-64 Men’s Beach Sprint

6" PLACE

150 + Men’s Taplin Relay
150 + Men’s Single Ski Relay
45-49 Men’s Board Rescue
45-49 Men’s Tube Race
60-64 Men’s Beach Sprint

Brad Papworth, Anthony Reyntjes, Peter Smith, Tim Watson

Brad Papworth, Scott Prosser, Tim Watson

Scott Prosser

Steve Scammell

Amanda Scammell

Daryl Hauenstein

Peter Currie

Peter Currie

Peter Currie

Chris Symes, Marcus Dripps, Peter Saw, James Povey, Brett Thompson

Steve Jewson, Anthony Reyntjes, Peter Smith

Wes Avery, James Edmonds, Shayne Lee, James Povey, Brett Thompson
Scott Prosser

Scott Prosser & Steve Jewson

Steve Jewson

Peter Currie

Daryl Hauenstein

Brad Papworth, Scott Prosser, Tim Watson

Steve Jewson, Brad Papworth, Anthony Reyntjes, Peter Saw
Scott Prosser

Steve Jewson, Peter Smith

Peter Smith

Steve Jewson

Peter Currie & Steve Jewson

Daryl Hauenstein

Geoff Thompstone

Geoff Thompstone

Scott Prosser, Tim Watson

Daryl Hauenstein, Anthony McKenna, lan Swan, Tim Watson
Scott Prosser
lan Swan

Peter Currie, Steve Jewson, Peter Smith

Brad Papworth, Anthony Reyntjes, Tim Watson
Brad Papworth, Tim Watson

Tim Watson

lan Swan
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This year the Australian Surf Life Saving Titles were held at  especially our 180 years Masters Boat crew of Wes Avery,
Broadbeach on the Gold Coast, we had 29 competitors James Edmunds, Shayne Lee, Tony McKenna and Brett
from U14 through to Masters, competing in surf, beach, Thompson who won a bronze medal and to Daryl
lifesaving, surfing and surfboat competitions. Hauenstein who won gold in the 2km run.

Well done to all our competitors representing Jan Juc

60-64 1km Beach Run

180yrs Masters Surf Boat Race
Patrol Competition

First Aid Competition

U14 Female Surf Race

Daryl Hauenstein

Wes Avery, James Edmunds, Shayne Lee, Tony McKenna, Brett Thompson
Finn Dripps, Bella Robinson, Kyalla Happ, Olivia Jenkins

Jas Happ, Olivia Jenkins

Steph Reade




Over 70 Men Ken Isaac Under 19 Men Drew Green
Over 60 Men Peter Currie Under 177 Women Molly Green
Over 50 Men Steve Jewson Under 15 Men Charlie Downes
Over 40 Men Tim Watson Sam Thompson
Over 30 Men Andrew Isaac Under 15 Julia Farrelly
Open Men Oliver Butler Lulu Higgins
Open Women Cassandra Moss

Board Beach Sprint

Over 60 Men Peter Currie Over 60 Men Peter Currie
Over 50 Men Steve Jewson Over 50 Men Steve Jewson
Over 40 Men Brad Papworth Over 40 Men Brad Papworth
Over 30 Men Andrew Isaac Over 30 Men Andrew lIsaac
Open Men Oliver Butler Open Men Oliver Butler
Open Women Cassandra Moss Open Women Cassandra Moss
Under 19 Men Drew Green Under 19 Men Charlie Dent
Under 17 Women  Molly Green Under 177 Women Molly Green
Under 15 Men Charlie Downes Under 15 Men Jack Ellis
Under 15 Lulu Higgins Under 15 Luka Mathe
2km Beach Run Beach Flags

Over 60 Men Peter Currie Over 60 Men Peter Currie
Over 50 Men Steve Jewson Over 50 Men Steve Jewson
Over 40 Men Brad Papworth Over 40 Men Peter Saw
Open Men Oliver Butler Over 30 Men Andrew lsaac
Open Women Cassandra Moss Open Men Oliver Butler
Under 19 Men Drew Green Under 19 Men Ben Toone
Under 17 Women Molly Green Under 17 Women Molly Green
Under 15 Men Jack Ellis Under 15 Men Jack Ellis
Under 15 Lulu Higgins Under 15 Luka Mathe
Swim Iron

Over 70 Men Ken Isaac Over 60 Men Peter Currie
Over 60 Men Peter Currie Over 50 Men Steve Jewson
Over 50 Men Peter Smith Over 40 Men Tim Watson
Over 40 Men Peter Saw Open Men Oliver Butler
Over 30 Men Andrew lsaac Open Women Cassandra Moss
Open Men Jay Moss Under 177 Women  Molly Green
Open Women Cassandra Moss Under 15 Men Charlie Downes
Under 19 Men Drew Green Under 15 Ellie McCoy
Under 177 Women  Molly Green

Under 15 Men Sam Thompson

Under 15 Luka Mathe

Surf Ski

Over 60 Men Peter Currie Open Men Jay Moss

Over 50 Men Steve Jewson Under 19 Men Drew Green
Over 40 Men Tim Watson Under 177 Women  Molly Green
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Thank you to everyone who has volunteered, participated in
and contributed to another great year of events and
fundraising.

We are in an extremely fortunate position as a club to own
and successfully run all of our hallmark events through our
club members great support. Not many clubs can boast to
have a major swim, run, golf day and grand final eve
function that contribute significantly to the running of
their club. These are events, some that have been running
for over 20 years, that we need to continue to innovate
and foster their appeal to not only club members but also
our local community.

Season 2018/19 has seen a major push on securing more
funds for the redevelopment of our new clubhouse.
Through the lobbying by key board members and
members we were able to raise a further $250,000
through the Federal Government, $600,000 from the
State Government and $250,000 from the Surf Coast Shire.
This has made us one of the very few surf clubs to secure
all levels of government funding support. This has now
taken our government funding to $5,100,000 plus the

e One Agency

e lvy Street Advertising

$1,000,000 contributed by the club. This is an achievement
as a club we should be extremely proud of.

Unfortunately, the fundraising doesn’t stop there and with
construction well underway we still need to raise a further
$400,000 to assist with the final fit out of the building. As |
write this report, we have already made inroads into this
amount but will still require the support of our members
and philanthropic partners to reach this goal. This is a once
in a generation project and great opportunity for our
members to contribute to this fantastic new facility.

SPONSORSHIP

The sponsorship space continues to be highly competitive
with limited funds to go around for so many groups in our
community. We greatly appreciate the support we obtain
from our very loyal and dedicated sponsors.

I would like to recognise these companies for their
continued support of our events and programs and
encourage our members to support their services or
products whenever you can.

e Surf Coast Times

¢ Winslow ¢ Olukai e Fox FM

¢ RAMS Home Loans e Coles Supermarkets e Steigen

¢ 3228 Blinds e Golf Imports e Geelong Mercedes
e Hocking Stuart Torquay e International Marketing Concepts e Barwon Club Hotel
e Linfox e Funky Trunks o Surf Coast Shire

e RSM Bird Cameron
e Muirfield Financial Services
e Surfview Builders

e Engine
e Patron Signs

e Cover me Jules

e Great Ocean Road Committee
e Torquay Lions Club
e Torquay Rotary

e Keiser Torquay * Winslow e IBM
e Amex e Gourmet Brands e Local Mix
e Ocean Mist Aged Care ¢ OMA Shopfittings

FUNDRAISING

The Club conducts various fundraising events to assist
with the day-to-day running of the Club. These events have
varied objectives with some to contribute financially and
others to bring our members together socially and enjoy

the Club environment.

Again, our hallmark events contributed significantly to the
revenue for the Club.



AFL Grand Final Eve Luncheon

The 5th Annual AFL Grand Final Eve Lunch was held at the
RACV Resort Torquay last September. Andrew ‘Flash’
Flanders, as event manager, again delivered with the
talent and entertainment on offer for the day. The event
continues to be a ‘must attend’ event by not only
members but, most importantly, non-members and
corporates.

We would like to thank Hocking Stuart Torquay as our
major partner for our 2018 event.

Danger Swim Series and Bells Bash

The Danger and Bash continue to be our most high
profile events for participation and member engagement
on the season calendar. It was fantastic to see over 300
of our members put their hand up to assist with the
running of these events over 2 gruelling days - in the
midst of a very busy week for the Club. Our volunteers
come from a broad cross section of the Club but with a
common goal to have fun and host 2 great events.

We continue to evolve and modify the operation of the
events with the goals of growing participation, keeping
costs under control and participation safety.

The feedback from our competitors was extremely
positive and highlights the professionalism of our
volunteers and our event management. This feedback
reinforces our commitment to continually improve both
events.

The Juc Golf Classic
Daryl Moss continues to take the Golf Classic from
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strength to strength. Daryl set the target of a sell out
again and achieved this comfortably with 30 groups
teeing up on the day.

The day was a great success from the venue to the on-
course entertainment to the post round meal and
entertainment.

Congratulations to Daryl and his team of volunteers
who again raised the bar.

Nippers Door Knock

This is a fantastic opportunity for our Nippers to assist
with Club fundraising and understand the importance of
it to the Club. Kate Walsh and her group of co-
ordinators and counters did another stellar job of
organising the Nippers and ensuring the day was a
success. Thank you to all who participated and you
should be proud of again raising over $5,000 on the day.

Intersection Collections

Thank you to Dylan Wissel who took on the role this
year to co-ordinate our 3 intersection collections. Dylan
was a new member and did a stellar job in rallying our
members to volunteer over the 3 days.

Club Shop

Thanks to Vikki McCoy and Kellie Papworth and their
team of helpers. The girls have done a fantastic job with
our merchandise range over the past 12months.They
have now decided to pass the baton onto a new team
for the 19/20 season. | would like to thank them for their
great service over the past 3 seasons.




Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) - 242

Anderson
Archbold
Archbold
Ashford
Ashford
Baas
Baas
Badelow
Badelow
Barker
Barnard
Barnard
Barnett
Barr
Batchelor
Batchelor
Behmann
Betz
Bobele
Bobele
Bond
Box

Box
Brackin
Bradshaw
Bradshaw
Bridges
Brown
Buckley
Callahan
Callahan
Cameron
Cameron
Capicchiano
Capicchiano
Chalmers
Chalmers
Chalmers
Chandler
Chehata
Chehata
Chehata
Coleman
Collett
Collett
Collett
Corp
Crawford
Crawford

Isla
Lucy
Meg
Nate
Sari
Lindy
Marvin
Anwen
Louis
Darcia
Harvey
Mia

Ella
Toby
Campbell
Ellen
Joshua
Saskia
Asher
Gabriel
Mahlie
Eli
Layla
Amelia
Olivia
Oscar
Rosie
Vida
Kiera
Molly
Samuel
Ashleigh
Makayla
Max
Noah
Arielle
Eva
Evelyn
Abbie
Adam
Chloe
Noah
Annabel
Heidi
Jarvis
Marlie
Lily
Maeve
Millicent

Fuller
Gaulke
Glenda
Glenda
Green
Harris
Henderson
Henderson
Herbert
Herbert
Herd
Hess
Holzer-White
Hopgood
Hopgood
Hopkins
Hopkins
Hudson
Hudson
Hughes
Hughes
Irvine
Irvine
James
James
Jane
Jane
Jenkinson
Jones
Jones
Jones
Kamen
Keeble
Keeble
Kerr
Kirk
Korth
Lamb
Lamb
Leggett
Lim

Lim
Long
Long
Lucas
Lund
Lyons
Lyons
Manczak

Lily
Xavier
Evelinka
Talulah
Jake
Griffin
Arabella
Samuel
Molly
Rex
Shiavanni
Emma
Maddison
Lacie
Madeline
Carrie
William
Finn
Will
Evie
Jack
Charlie
Lachlan
Leah
Rachael
Alexis
Stella
Murray
Frankie
Otis
Sunni
Asher
Taj
Zali
Miles
Keelin
Isabelle
Atticus
Lucius
Heston
Danie
Matthew
Indiana
Nathan
Javier
Grace
Ava
Mia
Zoe

[ N I J
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Powell
Pratt-Baird
Rayner
Razal
Reade
Reid
Reid
Reiter
Reiter
Reyntjes
Richards
Robinson
Robinson
Robinson
Rush
Rush
Russell
Russell
Russell
Russell
Ryan
Ryan
Saw
Scammell
Scarff
Scarff
Schijf
Schijf
Scott
Sexton
Sexton
Silver
Sizer
Sizer
Smith
Spencer
Spencer
Spencer
Statton
Statton
Steel
Steel
Stephens
Stewart
Stewart
Stewart
Stewart
Stone
Stormonth

Lexi
Harry
Dylan
Yuma
Teagan
Amelia
Harry
Bodhi
Indie
Chloe
Tom
Ella
Leni
Pippa
Raphael
Tallulah
Ben
Joel
Kaitlin
Zoe
Archer
Lachlan
James
Sarah
Matilda
Olivia
Lachlan
Ruby
Miles
Emma
Jessica
Poppy
Elleischa
Tia
Lorcan
Beau
Ben
Jasmine
Kaedin
Ziggy
Lani
Tahlia
Keira
Finn
Molly
Summer
Zak
Xavier
Cooper



Cumming
Cumming
D'Andrea

De Vercelli

De Vercelli
Denness

Dripps

Dripps
Droomer
Dunoon
Edmonds-Wilson
Edmonds-Wilson
Edwards

Elkins Priest
Elkins Priest
Elkins Priest
Elliott

Elliott

Ellis

Farrelly

Farrelly

Farrelly

Farrelly

Ferrie

Ferrie

Flanagan

Frame
Frangos-Scanlan
Frangos-Scanlan
Frangos-Scanlan
Franklin
Franklin

Cadet Member (13-15 years) - 62

Barnett
Bridgeford
Chambers
Coleman
Costa
Currie
Downes
Dripps
Edwards
Edwards
Elliott
Ellis

Essex
Farrelly
Gibb

Gibb
Gordon
Grant
Green
Green

Happ

Junior Activity Member (5-13 );ears)

Eden
Finley
Amber
Harvey
Lewis
Amy
Bella
Daisy
Holly
Darcee
Charles
Clare
Claire
Dusty
Ginger
Monty
Beau
Luke
Brooke
Ella
Elliott
Patrick
Sierra
Mason
Olivia
Jamie
Alistair
Otis
Raquel
Seamus
Izaac
Sophie

Sophie
Sachi
Bethany
Sophie
Chloe
Sarah
Charlie
Samuel
Alex
Oliver
Jessica
Jack
Lillian
Julia
Maya
Will
Lucy
Ella
Molly
Sophie
Jasmine

Mansfield
Mark
McCarthy
McCarthy
McCarthy
McCarthy
McDonald
McDonald
McDonald
McKenna
McKie
McKie
McLeod
Meynink
Meynink
Molloy
Morton
Morton
Nelson
Nelson
Nelson
Oakley
O'Brien
O'Brien
O'Callaghan
Parikh
Pestkowski
Pestkowski
Pitman
Porra
Porra
Potter

Harris
Higgins
Hirth
Hooley
Jacoby
Jacoby
Jenkins
Kirk
Klaassen
Leith
Mathe
McCoy
McCoy
McKenna
McKenna
McKie
Miano
Morgan
Newman
Papworth
Reade

Evie

Lily

Kyla
Micah
Rhett
Sinead
Billy
Jack
Maggie
Zoe
Archie
Jaime
Isobel
Natasha
Zachary
Aisha
Ines
Luis
Finn
Harry
Jack
Seb
Audrey
Edward
Alice
Aadi
Minka
Tex
Keelan
Magdalene
Xavier
Nicholas

Oliver
Lulu
Georgette
Isabel
Fergus
Harry
Zoe
Fionn
Puck
Tayah
Luka
Edward
Ellie
Darcy
William
Jacob
Matthew
Charlotte
Charlie
Charlie
Stephanie
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Stormonth
Stott
Swan
Symes
Symes
Talbot
Talbot
Taylor
Taylor
Thomas
Thomas
Thompson
Thomson
Thomson
Trujillo
Trujillo
Turner
Turner
Van Berkel
Van der Werf
Van der Werf
Van der Werf
Walker
Walker
Wall

Wall
Walsh
Walsh
Walsh
Ward
Wylie

Renney
Renney
Richards
Richards
Roberts
Roberts
Saw
Scammell
Scarff
Sorensen
Steenhuis
Stott
Suckling
Suckling
Taylor
Thompson
Van Til
Watson
Watson
Wylie

Tyler
Coby
Vaughan
Max
Tayla
Harrison
Thomas
Chloe
Hudson
Lachlan
Matilda
Joshua
Billie-Jack
Miette
Isabella
Leonardo
Harvey
Thomas
Zara
Addison
Charlie
Oscar
Alex
Xavier
Georgia
Milla
Alice
Chloe
Miah
James
Morgan

Maisy
Wilbur
Georgie
Will

Millie
Thomas
Harrison
Adam
Margaret
Sienna
Charlotte
Harry
Emily
Jade
Andie
Sam
Henry
Archie
Levi
Cassandra
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Active Junior Member(15-18 years) - 34
Best William
Costa Sophie
Costa Tom
Currie Sophie
Downes Cooper
Dripps Finn
Dripps Freddie
Elliott Matilda
Ellis Skye
Evans Claire
Fraser Madison
Gordon Sophie
Active Senior Member(18+ years) - 126
Aughterson Emily
Avery Wesley
Baas Sebastian
Bartlett Douglas
Batchelor Nicholas
Baxter Ashley
Blanchonette Emma
Blanchonette lan
Blanchonette Molly
Bleazby Anna
Bobele Stacie
Bond Jared
Bradilovic Predrag
Butler Oliver
Capicchiano Lukas
Carroll Alanah
Charles Rylie
Chehata Ashraf
Clarke Georgina
Coldrey Nicholas
Coleman Brett
Cottrill Olivia
Crowe Mikaela
Dent Charlie
Downes Andrew
Dripps Marcus
Dunstan Molly
Edmonds James
Elliott Darren
Elliott Jennifer
Ellis Rod
Falzon Laetitia
Falzon Mark
Fenwick Stephen
Field Melissa
Flexman Indiana
Frangos Melia
Franklin Andrew
Gleeson Georgie
Gleeson Jessie
Gordon Georgia
Gordon Stuart

Green
Happ
Harris
Higgins
Inguanti
Jenkins
Mcintosh
McLeod
Miano
Morgan
O'Hanlon
Papworth

Green
Harris
Hauenstein
Heather
Hess
Hopkins
Humphries
Humphries
Humphries
Hunter
Ibbotson
Ibrihim
Inguanti
Isaac

Isaac
Jacoby
Johnson
Kelly

Kinna

Lee
Leigh-Smith
Lewis
Lightfoot
Long
Mackinder
Manczak
Mather
McCarthy
McCoy
McDonald
McDonald
McKenna
McLeod
McLeod
Miano
Miller
Morton
Moss
Moss
Neander
Newman
O'Brien

Drew
Kyalla
Jack
Isobel
Justine
Olivia
Flynn
Fynn
Alissa
Lily
Julia
Ruby

Aaron
Darren
Daryl
Isabella
Ryan
Susan
Jacqueline
James
Stewart
Tim
Richard
Brian
David
Andrew
Kenneth
John
Emma
Bri
Finbar
Shayne
Malcolm
Michael
Grace
Rohan
Guy
Bradley
David
Vaughn
John
Campbell
Wesley
Anthony
Bram
Hannah
Andrew
Karni
Virginia
Cassandra
Jay
Graeme
Gregory
Brooke
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Reade
Reyntjes
Rickard
Robinson
Scammell
Shanahan
Sorensen
Swan
Thompson
Toone

O'Brien
Paatsch
Paatsch
Papworth
Payne
Potter
Povey
Reade
Richards
Robinson
Russell
Ryan
Saw
Scammell
Scammell
Scarff
Sheppard
Sheppard
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Smith
Spittle
Suckling
Swan
Symes
Talbot
Taylor
Thompson
Threadgold
Toone
Ugrin
Van Berkel
Van Til
Walsh
Walsh
Watson
Watson
Wissell
Wylie
Zijlstra

Tamsyn
Amelia
Olivia
Bella
Jason
Kiah
Will
Keeley
Lucie
Ben

Rhys
Anthony
William
Bradley
Mitchell
Brad
James
Thomas
Andrew
Anne
Sarah
Michael
Peter
Amanda
Steve
Christopher
Michael
Samuel
Ashlee
Daniel
Harriet
Jeffery
Luke
Mardi
Grant
Brett
Christopher
Stewart
James
Brett
Emma
Ella
Jemma
Christopher
Peter
Brendan
Zeb
Oliver
Timothy
Dylan
Linda
Richtje
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Active Reserve Member (4)

Elliott Richard
Sweeney Jeff
Associate Member (295)
Archbold Kate
Archbold Robert
Ashford Leza
Ashford Travis
Aughterson Louise
Badelow Sarah
Barker Craig
Barnard Paula
Barnett Matthew
Barnett Rachel
Barnett Rosemary
Barr Juliette
Barr Simon
Basil Arax
Batchelor Winsome
Behmann Birch
Behmann Rebecca
Betz Andrew
Betz Erin
Bobele Michael
Bond Caryn
Bond Melita
Bond Stephen
Bonfantine Krista
Brackin Brendon
Bradshaw Dan
Bradshaw Emily
Brassington Karen
Bridges Isela
Brown Robert
Buckley Louise
Buckley Paul
Buising Emma
Burrill Casey
Callahan Desmond
Callahan Olivia
Cameron Rachel
Cameron Scott
Capicchiano Bianca
Cateriano Alexandra
Chalmers Jessica
Chalmers Matthew
Chalmers Niah
Chalmers Pau
Chalmers Yasmin
Chandler Brett
Chandler Genevieve
Chehata Sarah
Chin-Jewson Jaci
Clapham Rowena
Coldrey Margaret
Coleman Emma
Collett Julie
Collett Matthew

i
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Prosser

Gaulke
Gaulke
Gibb
Gibb
Glenda
Glenda
Green
Greenhough
Hall
Harris
Harris
Harris
Harris
Henderson
Henderson
Herbert
Herbert
Herd
Higgins
Higgins
Hill

Hirth
Holzer
Holzer
Hooley
Hooley
Hopgood
Hopkins
Hough
Hudson
Hughes
Hughes
Humphries
lannazzo
Irvine
Jacoby
James
Jane
Jane
Jenkins
Jenkinson
Jewson
Jones
Jones
Kamen
Keeble
Keeble
Kerkin
Kerr
Kerr
Kinna
Kirk

Kirk
Kitchen

Christopher
Renee
Grant
Leticya
Claire
Michael
Cheryl
Richard
Trevor
Ben
Grace
Karina
Kate
Andrew
Jennifer
Fiona
Ross
Stephen
Deborah
Stuart
Lydia
Steve
Shanra
Tim
Andrew
Nicola
Sean
Robert
Neil
Mark
Jessica
Travis
Linda
Melissa
Brett
Bridget
Carolyn
Kylie
Paul
Andrew
Bianca
Edison
Greg
Suzana
Carly
Megan
Simon
Kathryn
Anthony
Kate
Shaun
Belinda
Julian
Stephen

Reyntjes

Munk
Nelson
Nelson
Newman
Norman
Norton
Oakley
O'Brien
O'Brien
O'Brien
O'Callaghan
O'Callaghan
O'Sullivan
Papworth
Papworth
Parikh
Pitman
Pitman
Pocock
Ponton
Porra
Porra
Potter
Pratt
Priest
Rayner
Razal
Reade
Reid
Reiter
Reiter
Reynolds
Reynolds
Reyntjes
Richards
Robinson
Robinson
Rush
Russell
Russell
Ryan
Ryan
Saw
Scarff
Schijf
Schijf
Schofield
Scott
Scott
Sedger
Sedger
Sexton
Shanahan
Shanahan

Anthony

Frances
Brendan
Rachael
Elizabeth
Leslie
Mark
Sean
Louise
Michele
Paul
Elizabeth
Shaun
Maree
Kellie
Sally
Sumit
Michael
Sarah
Leanne
Andrea
Louise
Luke
Nerida
Georgia
Michael
Courtney
Joselito
Lisa
Michael
Annabel
Tim
Matthew
Sarah
Jodie
Vicki
Kate
Shane
Desmond
Carolyn
Nicole
Christina
Christopher
Carli
Catherine
Donna
Nicholas
Robert
Andre
Kristine
lan

Judy
Nicole
Eugene
Lainie



Associate Member (295)

Collins
Cook
Cook
Corp

Corp
Costa
Costa
Cottrill
Crammond
Crawford
Crawford
Cumming
Cumming
Currie
Currie
D'Albora
Dale

de Brabander
De Vercelli
De Vercelli
Denness
Denness
Downes
Dripps
Droomer
Dunoon
Edmonds-Wilson
Edmonds-Wilson
Edwards
Elkins
Elliott

Ellis

Evans
Farrelly
Farrelly
Farrelly
Ferrie
Ferrie
Fierro
Fitzpatrick
Flanagan
Flanagan
Frame
Fuller
Fuller

Social Member (30)
Boucher
Buncle
Buncle
Daffey
Daffey
Evans
Hillbrick
Hillgrove
Hillgrove
Hughes

Gerard
Belinda
Jo

Kerry
Malcolm
Geraldine
Greg
Renee
Nicole
Jason
Megan
Danielle
Shaun
Stephen
Susan
Felicity
Sally
Adriana
Kirsty
Warrick
lan
Sarah
Leesa
Lucy
Janelle
Sharron
Nicole
Scott
Richard
Natalie
Claire
Diane
Darren
Chris
Christopher
Kirsty
Andrew
Katherine
Lolita
Fran
Caroline
Mark
Duncan
Jodi
Michael

James
Lucy
Paul
Karyn
Paul
Jack
Bruce
Allan
Kerri
Gary

Klaassen
Korth
Lamb
Lampard
Langton
Leggett
Leggett
Leigh-Smith
Lemezs
Lidstone
Lim
Lissek
Lockett
Long
Lucas
Lucas
Lund
Lund
Lyons
Lyons
Manczak
Mansfield
Mark
Mark
Mathe
Mather
Mather
McCarthy
McCarthy
McCoy
McDonald
McDonald
McDonald
McKenna
McKie
McKie
Meynink
Miano
Miano
Mifsud
Molloy
Molloy
Moloney
Morrison
Morton

lannazzo
lannazzo
Isaac
Isaac
Kennedy
Law
Lowe
Madigan
McDonald
Porter
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Marcel
Marcelle
Christopher
Louise
Janelle
Adam
Samantha
Catherine
Carol
John
Chris
Amy
Carol
Morris
David
Jodie
Alana
Benjamin
Nathan
Nicole
Vanessa
Rebecca
Cynthia
David
Nyree
Andrew
Erika
Gerard
Tracey
Vikki
Alex
Jules
Julie
Katrina
Andrew
Sandra
Robert
Giuseppa
Robert
Meagan
Christopher
Katrina
Michelle
Sarah
James

Carol
Michael
Catherine
Elise
Graeme
Chris
Peter
Naomi
Keith

Rob

Sheppard
Silver
Sizer
Sizer
Smith
Smith
Spencer
Spencer
Steel
Stephens
Stephens
Stewart
Stewart
Stewart
Stewart
Storey
Stormonth
Stott
Suckling
Swan
Symes
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Thomas
Thomson
Thomson
Trujillo
Turner
Van Berkel
Van der Werf
Van der Werf
Walker
Wall

Wall
Wallace
Walsh
Ward
Ward
Watson
White
Wylie

Porter

Quinn

Rogers
Schofield
Schwarzenberg
Schwarzenberg
Scott

Sheppard
White

White

Alice

Jo
Christopher
Jodie
Aaron
Kerrie
Danielle
Kristin
Kylie
Adam
Rebecca
Angela
Glen
Mark
Sarah
Heidi
Carolyn
Tim

Iris
Yvette
Tracy
Heidi
Matthew
Melissa
Sandra
Michael
Julie
Shane
Daniel
Tim
Joanne
Jody
Peter
Kelly
David
Susan
Liam
Melanie
Angela
Mark
Nicole
Myra
Andrew

Robyn
David
Stanley
Robyn
Barbara
William
Georgia
Barbara
Katherine
Peter



Long Service Member (6)

lannazzo Stephen Nurzenski John van Meel Luke
McCance William Tremain Peter Walsh Katrina
Life Member (28)
Allen Chris (Dec) Johnson Rebecca Smith Peter
Bleazby John Makin Brian Smith Ron (Dec)
Bond William Moss Daryl Swan lan
Currie Peter Muhlebach Charles (Dec) Thompstone Geoffrey
Dunlop John Nolan Anthony Torney Hayden
Flanders Andrew Payne Ricky Touzel Gregory
Harvey Bruce Price Morris (Dec) Ulbrick David
Jackson Davina Schmidt Alan Van Ooi John
Jeffs Neil Schofield John (Dec)
Jewson Stephen Sibun Dean
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Note - Hours incurred at Jan Juc only

Emily Aughterson - Evans 3:10
Wesley Avery 8:30
Sebastian Baas 5:00
Douglas Bartlett 20:00
Nicholas Batchelor 22:45

William Best 9:45

lan Blanchonette 4:00
Anna Bleazby 10:30
Stacie Bobele 29:45
Jared Bond 4:00
Predrag Bradilovic 9:30
Sachi Bridgeford 0:00
Lukas Capicchianno 8:15
Alanah Carroll 4:00
Bethany Chambers 32:15
Ashraf Chehata 4:00
Georgina Clarke 0:00
Nicholas Coldrey 11:45
Brett Coleman 7:00
Sophie Coleman 4:10
Chloe Costa 7:30
Sophia Costa 9:10
Tom Costa 6:30
Olivia Cottrill 7:30
Peter Currie 4:30
Sarah Currie 7:45
Sophie Currie 7:30
Charlie Dent 4:30
Andrew Downes 2:15
Charlie Downes 0:00
Finn Dripps 24:45
Freddie Dripps 19:30
Marcus Dripps 13:00
Samuel Dripps 30:30
Molly Dunstan 14:00
James Edmonds 3:30
Alex Edwards 0:00
Oliver Edwards 0:00
Jennifer Elliott 6:30
Jessica Elliott 25:30
Matilda Elliott 5:30
Rick Elliott 0:00
Jack Ellis 16:15
Rod Ellis 11:00

17:30
16:30
0:00
35:45
6:30
8:30
26:15
22:45
28:00
0:00
27:45
9:30
0:00
0:00
27:30
0:00
7:30
7:00
0:00
16:00
13:30
8:30
13:00
19:45
13:30
15:00
6:45
19:00
16:30
17:00
27:30
37:45
24:00
38:30
28:30
22:30
19:00
17:00
0:00
33415
28:30
24:30
34:05
1:10

5:00
3:30
29:15
5:00
6:30
0:30
28:15
4:00
6:30

8:15

31:15
4:00

10:15
7:00
2:00
4:30
9:00

17:00
13:30

515
3:30
20:45
25:15
28:30
24:30

4:30

2:30
6:30
17:30
11:30
5:30
20:05
12:10
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Skye Ellis

Claire Evans
Julia Farrelly
Indiana Flexman
Melia Frangos
Maddison Fraser
Maya Gibb

Will Gibb
Georgia Gordon
Lucy Gordon
Sophie Gordon
Stuart Gordon
Ella Grant

Aaron Green
Drew Green
Molly Green
Sophie Green
Jasmine Happ
Kyalla Happ
Darren Harris
Oliver Harris
Bruce Harvey
Daryl Hauenstein
Isabella Heather
Ryan Hess
Isobel Higgins
Lulu Higgins
Georgette Hirth
Isabel Hooley
Susan Hopkins
Tim Hunter
Stephen lannazzo
Richard Ibbotson
Brian Ibrihim
David Inguanti
Justine Inguanti
Andrew lsaac
Ken Isaac
Davina Jackson
Fergus Jacoby
Harry Jacoby
Olivia Jenkins
Zoe Jenkins
Stephen Jewson

17:45
4:00
7:30

20:15
0:00
0:00
8:00

16:00
2:00
2:45

16:30

8:15
8:30

15:30

28:45

16:30
0:00

4:15
0:00

16:30

14:45

14:45
5:30

31:00

19:30
5:00
4:30
0:00
8:00
0:00

5:30
10:00
11:30
4:00
6:00
5:30
15:45
17:45
9:30
5:30
29:45
22:45
12:45

28:00
15:15
27:00
40:45
12:50
4:00
18:30
16:30
8:45
16:30
33:30
34:00
26:45
4:00
19:15
13:30
6:00
18:30
12:15
0:00
20:00
4:00
24:00
28:10
32:15
14:30
21:00
20:00
7:00
5:45
20:00
23:30
20:30
21:15
22:00
15:20
19:00
15:15
20:45
16:00
10:30
44:00
47:45
13:45

22:45
3:00
11:00
15:45
6:45

10:30
13:00
3145
13:45
26:45
9:45
10:45
15:30
21:15
2:30

16:30
11:45

23:30
23:00

1:45
2:00
13:00
2:00
5:30
6:30

2:00
7:30

24:15

36:30
27:15
9:45



Name

Rebecca Johnson
Bri Kelly

Finbar Kinna
Fionn Kirk

Puck Klaassen
Shayne Lee

Malcolm Leigh- Smith

Michael Lewis
Grace Lightfoot
Guy Mackinder
Luka Mathe

Will McCance
Vaughn McCarthy
Ellie McCoy

Flynn McIntosh
Anthony McKenna
Darcy McKenna
Will McKenna
Jacob McKie
Bram McLeod
Fynn McLeod
Hannah McLeod
Charlotte Morgan
Virginia Morton
Cassandra Moss
Daryl Moss

Jay Moss
Graeme Neander
Charlie Newman
Rhys O'Brien
Julia O’Hanlon
Tony Paatsch
William Paatsch
Brad Papworth
Charlie Papworth
Ruby Papworth
Mitchell Payne
Brad Potter
James Povey
Scott Prosser
Stephanie Reade
Tamsyn Reade
Tom Reade
Maisy Renney
Wilbur Renney
Amelia Reyntjes
Anthony Reyntjes
Andrew Richards
Georgie Richards
Will Richards
Millie Roberts
Tom Roberts

Top 10 Patrollers
Male
Steve Scammell
Jason Scammell
Bri Kelly
Samuel Dripps
Adam Scammell

Total Patrol Hours

Hours Hours
pre after
31/12/2018  1/1/2019
8:00 16:00
27:45 52:00
8:30 15:30
12:00 16:00
13:30 8:30
12:00 14:30
16:45 23:30
2:00 23:00
15:30 6:55
0:00 2:00
0:00 15:00
18:00 22:45
15:45 0:00
15:00 9:30
11:45 13:00
17:45 2:00
20:30 22:00
13:00 10:30
0:00 22:00
10:30 0:00
13:45 0:00
3:30 0:00
9:00 32:00
13:00 0:00
7:45 19:30
4:00 15:45
15:45 45:00
17:00 21:35
5:30 0:00
0:00 6:00
4:30 11:30
4:00 5:30
7:00 10:00
16:45 22:30
11:30 40:00
25:00 27:30
8:30 33:15
25:00 6:00
4:15 0:00
12:45 0:00
15:00 14:30
36:30 21:00
25:45 0:00
4:30 28:00
10:30 36:00
29:00 30:30
27:15 15:30
28:15 16:00
9:30 29:30
14:00 38:00
4:00 15:45
4:00 12:30
87:00 Indiana Flexman
80:45  Jay Moss
79:45  Freddie Dripps
69:00 Douglas Bartlett
65:30 Finn Dripps

3536.05

Total
Water
Safety
Hours

13:30
19:30

2:00
12:30

9:45

12:15
15:45
11:00

11:15
19:45

16:00

5:00

8:30
10:30

9:00

3:30
11:00
13:00

2:15

9:15

20:15
25:00
29:30

25:00

2:45
11:00
32:30
25:45
4:00
14:00
36:30
42:45
29:15
10:00
26:30

61:15
60:30
57:30
55:45
52:30

Name

Bella Robinson
Michael Ryan
Peter Saw

Adam Scammell
Amanda Scammell
Jason Scammell
Steve Scammell
Christopher Scarff
Molly Scarff
Craig Schmidt
Kiah Shanahan
Michael Sheppard
Dean Sibun
Ashlee Smith
Daniel Smith
Harriet Smith
Jeff Smith

Luke Smith
Peter Smith
Sienna Sorensen
Will Sorensen
Mardi Spittle
Harry Stott
Grant Suckling
Jade Suckling
Brett Swan

lan Swan

Keeley Swan
Jeff Sweeney
Chris Symes
Stewart Talbot
Andie Taylor
Brett Thompson
Lucie Thompson
Sam Thompson
Geoff Thompstone
Emma Threadgold
Ben Toone
Jemma Ugrin
Chris Van Merkel
Luke Van Meel
John Van Ooi
Henry Van Til
Brendan Walsh
Katrina Walsh
Archie Watson
Levi Watson
Oliver Watson
Tim Watson
Dylan Wissell
Cassandra Wylie

Female

Olivia Jenkins

Zoe Jenkins
Amanda Scammell
Bethany Chambers
Amelia Reyntjes

Hours Hours Total
pre after Water
31/12/2018  1/1/2019 Safety
Hours
26:10 30:00 26:45
0:00 13:05 2:00
6:00 29:30 13:30
28:15 37:00 30:30
34:45 32:00 36:30
39:45 41:00 41:30
46:00 41:00 48:15
6:00 15:15 17:00
6:30 42:15 19:30
9:00 7:45
22:45 15:15 13:30
14:15 13:45
6:00 0:00 1:30
6:45 23:45 6:00
10:15 26:00 13:30
0:00 14:30
4:30 11:00
4:00 16:00
5:00 34:45 13:30
11:00 1:10 7:30
8:00 7:00
4:30 24:00
10:00 8:00
2:45 0:00 2:45
14:00 26:30 12:00
31:30 2:30 31:00
15:15 15:45
4:30 23:15
0:00 10:15
0:00 2:30 2:30
19:00 4:00 23:00
14:30 22:00 10:30
21:30 7:00 28:30
11:00 5:00 11:30
14:30 34:00 22:30
7:30 41:30 3:30
745 6:30 4:15
11:15 0:00 11:15
9:00 21:45 4:00
5:30 5:00 10:30
4:00 4:30
15:00 20:45
10:45 13:00 8:45
27:30 3:30 31:00
37415 9:30 46:45
5:30 10:00 2:00
0:00 4:00
12:00 12:30 2:30
20:15 16:00 16:45
0:00 5:30 5:30
0:00 19:15
73:45  Isabella Heather 59:15
70:30  Jessica Elliott 58:45
66:45  Stacie Bobele 57:45
59:45  Tamsyn Reade 57:30
59:30 Bella Robinson 56:15

Total Water Safety Hours

1910.70



Annual Result

The Club reports a profit for the 2019 year of $1,024,820.
This compares to a loss for 2018 of $97,790. Both years
contain significant non-operating items relating to the
redevelopment of the clubhouse. The current year profit
is after recording $950,000 as capital grant revenue
associated with the clubhouse redevelopment. The 2018
loss is after a non-cash expense item of $293,871
associated with the write down of clubhouse assets. Club
redevelopment costs have been capitalised and are
reflected on the balance sheet, not in the annual profit
and loss statement. Excluding capital grant revenue, the
underlying profit for 2019 was $74,820.

Business as usual - ongoing operational

Again, the ‘business as usual’ areas of the club have been
very stable financially. Clubhouse activities, lifesaving
services, lifesaving skills and development, juniors,
competition and  operational capital equipment
expenditure have all reported stable, predictable financial
outcomes.

Income and expenses across these core club activity areas
showed little unexpected material variance over levels of
income and expenses in 2018. Notable areas of variance
over 2018 include:

Rental costs associated with our temporary
premises at Castles Street.

Reduction in bar income and associated costs
following clubhouse demolition.

Additional salaries cost with costs associated with
supporting the move, ongoing shop support and
onboarding and training new office admin support.
Reduction in interest income as a result of lower
average cash investments and lower interest rates

There were no other significant business as usual variances
of note. Sound monitoring and cost control by club
committee and executive have ensured no surprise
outcomes across core areas.

Fundraising and Events

Brad Papworth and the fundraising team delivered
another solid year of fundraising events, with combined
2019 income from our core events (Danger Ocean Swim
Series, Bells Bash Cliff Run, Golf Classic Day and Grand
Final Eve Lunch) being $157,521. This is just behind our
combined 2018 income of $165,698. Lower Golf Day
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revenue was the most significant contributor to this
difference. The combined net profit from these events
was $68,297 which is down on the $84,892 achieved in
2018 and more in line with the $75,510 achieved in 2017.

Clubhouse Development Activity

The Club has maintained a focus on philanthropic activity as
our clubhouse redevelopment progresses. Our project
finances have continued to benefit from this activity with
clubhouse donation income (including for treads) totalling
$52,230 this year. This compares to $116,100 in 2018. As
redevelopment work progresses, our capital grants funding
has also commenced to flow. The $950,000 capital grants
revenue recorded for the year comprises $500,000 from
Victorian government grants, $200,000 from Federal
Government grants and $250,000 from Surf Coast Shire
grants.

In 2018 the carrying value of the old clubhouse assets and
fixtures and fittings was written off with a net impairment
cost to the club of $293,871. During 2019, as works
continue on the redevelopment, the club has incurred
$279,994 in project redevelopment costs which have been
capitalised, bringing total redevelopment costs capitalised
to $521,378 as at 30 April 2019. Subsequent to year end a
further $1,051,042 (inc. GST) has been paid to the main
works contractor, as a first progress payment under their
contract. At year end, the club has estimated its capital
commitments under existing contracts associated with the
redevelopment to be approximately $6,140,000. These
commitments will be funded from a mix of club funds,
undrawn government grant commitments, borrowings
and continued philanthropic efforts.

Maintaining our operating assets — continued investment
The Club purchased $37,150 in equipment during the
current year including one Thundercat rescue craft, 2 IRB
motors, 1 IRB fuel cell and a Patrol equipment trailer.

Thank You

Thanks to our bookkeeper Meagan Mifsud (and to Sue
Bettanin as her support) in the maintenance of our general
ledger and supporting financial records. It has been an
uneventful year in that respect, which is a sign that systems
and processes are working as they should and that the club
is maintaining full and timely visibility over its finances and
associated reporting.



Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NOTE 2019 2018

$ $
REVENUE
Memberships 63,185 66,250
Competitions 32,073 29,967
Juniors 19,798 8,376
Lifesaving skills and development 12,034 15,749
Fundraising and Sponsorship 2(a) 316,144 380,990
Capital Grants - clubhouse redevelopment 950,000 =
Clubhouse and other 2(b) 27,601 61,598
Trading Profit/(Loss) 2(c) 804 7,402
TOTAL REVENUE 1,421,639 570,334
LESS EXPENDITURE
Administration & Employment 3 () 98,143 85,618
Clubhouse 3 (b) 52,392 29,712
Depreciation 45,022 59,304
Lifesaving services 15,449 19,353
Lifesaving skills and development 11,356 11,959
Fundraising and sponsorship 3 (o) 95,659 94,380
Competition 53,717 41,416
Juniors 21,975 29,198
Impairment of Clubhouse assets 3(d) - 293,871
Other 3,105 3,313
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 396,820 668,124
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 1,024,820 (97.790)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR - =
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 1,024 820 (87.780)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Margaret Leigin
STS Accounting Group
22 Willis Street
Winchelsea Vie 3241

-
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Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOTE 2019 2018
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash assets 8(b) 1,589,375 1,099,556
Receivables = 296,427 21,741
Inventories 5 22,907 24,911
Deposits to suppliers 8,500 26,939
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,917,209 1,173,147
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 6 171,557 179,428
Building Redevelopment Costs 9 521,378 241,383
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 692,935 420,812
TOTAL ASSETS 2,610,143 1,593,958
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payables 7 88,002 96,636
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 88,002 96,636
TOTAL LIABILITIES 88,002 96,636
NET ASSETS 2,522,142 1,497,322
MEMBERS’ FUNDS
Retained Surplus 2,622,142 1,497,322
Asset revaluation reserve 3(d) - -
TOTAL MEMBERS’ FUNDS 2,522,142 1,497,322

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Margareti Leign

STS Accounting Group
22 Wiliis Street
Winchelsea Vic 3241

oy
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Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NOTE 2019 2018
$ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 1,062,066 408,706
Payments to suppliers and employees (374,129) (340,982)
Interest received 18,282 33,295
Interest expense - -
Donations and sponsorships received 80,247 150,224
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 8(a) 786,466 251,243
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Building Loan = =
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2,059 23,105
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (18,712) (76,449)
Investment in building redevelopment (279,994) (110,018)
NET CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (296,647) (163,362)
NET CASH INCREASE IN CASH HELD 489,819 87,882
CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,099,556 1,011,674
CASH AT THE END OF THE YEAR 8(b) ~ 1,589,375 1,099,556

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Margarel Leign
STS Accuunting Group
22 Willis Street

Winchelsea Vic 3241

Mol
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Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance as at 30 April 2017

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year
Write back asset revaluation reserve

Balance as at 30 April 2018

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year
Balance as at 30 April 2019

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Notes

3(d)

Asset
Retained Revaluation
Total Surplus Reserve
$ s $
1,890,531 1,695,112 295,419
(97,790) (97,790) -
(295,419) - (295,419)
1,497,322 1,497,322 —
1,024,820 1,024,820
2,522,142 2,522,142 -




Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act Victoria. The committee has determined that the
association is not a reporting entity. The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis and is based
on historic costs and does not take into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated,
current valuations of non-current assets.

Fixed Assets
Buildings are brought to account at cost or at independent valuation.

Depreciation

The Committee have endorsed a policy of depreciating fixed assets using the straight line method rather than
the diminishing value method.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets have remained the same and are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Buildings 2-10%

Plant and equipment 10 - 33%

Furniture and fittings 10 - 20%
Inventories

Inventories consist of clothing, bathers and bar stock which are measured at the lower of cost and net

realisable value. Costs are assigned on a specific identification basis and include direct costs and appropriate
overheads, if any.

NOTE 2019 2018
$ $
NOTE 2 - REVENUE
2(a) - Fundraising and Sponsorship
Danger 1000 60,239 56,045
Golf Day 29,153 36,727
Bells Bash 22,666 23,025
Intersection Collection 11,972 9,008
Door Knock 5,671 5,631
Grand final eve function 45,463 49,901
Clubhouse redevelopment donations 52,230 116,100
Sponsorships 15,584 16,650
General donations 12,433 17,474
Grants - capital works 950,000 -
Grants - Other 49,153 42,465
e 11,580 7,964
1,266,144 380,990
o000
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Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 2019 2018
$ $
NOTE 2(b) — Clubhouse and other income
Club venue hire 127 3,568
Presentation night 5,937 5,705
Counter meals and social functions 595 8,712
Interest income 18,282 33,295
Profit on sale of assets 2,059 4,599
Miscellaneous income - 5,719
27,601 61,598
NOTE 2(c) — Trading profit
REVENUE
Bar 2,012 22,056
Uniforms & Clothing 14,492 18,343
16,504 40,398
Less Cost of Sales:
Bar 1,365 13,526
Uniforms & Clothing 14,335 19,470
15,700 32,996
Operating Profit from Trading Activities 804 7,402
NOTE 3 - EXPENSES
Note 3(a) Administration & Employment
Accounting & audit 1,409 2,315
Postage, stationery and computer 3,426 2,451
Insurances 9,431 16,683
Bookkeeping 14,000 13,100
Wages & salaries 62,263 43,153
Superannuation & on costs 6,191 4,421
Miscellaneous administration 1,423 3,495

98,143 85,618
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Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 2019 2018

$ $
Note 3(b) Clubhouse
Telephone & Internet 1,178 1,744
Electricity, gas, water & rates 9,598 6,784
Cleaning supplies 818 3,661
Repairs and maintenance 5,699 3,047
Presentation night 9,966 9,698
Counter meals and social functions 864 4,708
Rent 21,802 -
Miscellaneous clubhouse expenses 2,467 69

52,392 29,712
NOTE 3(c) - Fundraising and Sponsorship
Golf day 18,269 15,165
Danger 1000 series 31,737 26,163
Bells Bash 17,642 12,192
Grand final eve 21,576 27,286
Clubhouse redevelopment philanthropic 4,371 9,715
Miscellaneous 2,064 3,857

95,659 94,380

NOTE 3(d) — Impairment of clubhouse assets

Given the impending clubhouse demolition and redevelopment, in 2018 the Board resolved to write down the
residual carrying value of the clubhouse and its fixtures and fittings.

The impact of this decision on the financial statements of the Club is as follows:

Clubhouse assets impaired - 548,459
Fixtures and fittings impaired - 40,831
Write back of clubhouse Asset revaluation reserve - (295,419)
Impairment charge to profit and loss - 293,871

NOTE 4 -TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade Debtors (a) 296,427 21,741

296,427 21,741
(a) Includes capital grants invoiced but not banked of $250,000

NOTE 5 - INVENTORIES

Bar inventory - 1,047
Uniforms and apparel 22,907 23,864
22,907 24,911
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Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 2019 2018
$ $

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings and Improvements at cost - 564,920
At Independent valuation — 1991 - 295,418
Less accumulated depreciation - (311,879)
Less impairment 3(d) - (548,459)
Plant and equipment 581,178 544,028
Less accumulated depreciation (409,621) (364,600)

171,557 179,428

Furniture and fittings - 94,321
Less accumulated depreciation - (53,490)
Less impairment 3(d) - (40,831)
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 171557 179,428

Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of fixed assets at the beginning and end of the current and previous
financial year are set out below:

Plant &  Furniture & Total PPE
Buildings ~ Equipment Fittings

Carrying amount at 30 April 2017 559,661 186,693 45,210 791,564
Additions - 54,964 - 54,964
Disposals - (18,506) - (18,506)
Depreciation 11,202 43,723 4,379 59,303
Impairment (548,459) - (40,831) (589,290)

Carrying amount at 30 April 2018 - 179,428 - 179,428
Additions - 37,150 - 37,150
Disposals - - - -
Depreciation - 45,022 - 45,022
Impairment - - -

Carrying amount at 30 April 2019 - 171,556 - 171,556
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Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

2019
$
NOTE 7 — PAYABLES
Bonds and deposits held 8,290
Trade Creditors and accruals 79,712
88,002

2018
$

7,835
88,801

96,636

NOTE 8a) - RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES TO OPERATING

SURPLUS

Operating surplus/(deficit) 1,024,820
Depreciation 45,022
Impairment -
(Profit) loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (2,059)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 2,004
(Increase)/decrease in receivables (274,686)
Increase/(decrease) in operating payables (8,635)

Increase/(decrease) in other

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities 786,466

NOTE 8b) - CASH AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Cash at bank and on hand 179,156
Building Fund Term Deposit 478,505
Building Project Bank Account 651,505
Life Saving Services Term Deposit 278,704
Other Financial assets 1,505

1,589,375
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(97,790)

59,304
293,871

(4,599)
6,963

(6,505)

251,243

96,145
724,298

272,602
6,511

1,099,556



Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2019

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 9 - BUILDING REDEVELOPMENT

The Surf Club continued its preparation for the redevelopment of the Clubhouse during the year. The old
clubhouse was demolished, construction was successfully tendered and main works on the site commenced.
During the year club incurred and capitalised $279,994 of development costs and carries total capitalised costs
of $531,378 at the end of FY19 (FY18: $241,383). At year end, the club has estimated its capital commitments
under existing contracts associated with the redeveloment to be approximately $6,140,000. These
commitments will be funded from a mix of club funds, undrawn government grant commitments, borrowings
and continued philanthropic efforts.

NOTE 10 — GOODS AND SERVICES TAX AND TAX REFORM

The Surf Club is registered for Goods and Services Tax which is remitted on a cash basis. The Surf Club is
also endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office as an Income Tax Exempt Charitable Entity and as a
Deductible Gift Recipient.

NOTE 11 — ASSOCIATION DETAILS

Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club is an association incorporated under the Victorian Associations Incorporation Act
and is domiciled in Victoria.
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Surfcoast Taxation Services Pty Ltd

ACN 097 406 472

Certified Practicing /A CCoUNta NS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

I'have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of the Jan Juc
Surf Life Saving Club., which comprises the Income Statement, Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement,
Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 30% April , 2019.

Basis for Qualification

As is common for organizations of this type, it is not practicable for the Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club
to maintain an effective system of internal control over monies received until its initial entry in the
accounting records. Accordingly, my audit in relation to cash receipts was limited to amounts recorded.

Auditor’s Qualified Opinion

In my opinion, subject to the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be
necessary had the limitation discussed in the qualification paragraph not existed, the financial report of
the Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club presents a true and fair view of the results of the Jan Juc Surf Life
Saving Club operations and cash flows for the year ended 30 June , 2019 and its financial position as at
that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the accounts.

Basis for opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities Jor the Audit of the Financial Report
section of my report. I am independent of the entity in accordance with the Associations Incorporation
Reform Act 2012 (Vic) and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical
Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant

to our my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the
basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Board’s

financial reporting responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic). As a
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Surfcoast: The D Village Winchelsea: 22 Willis Street
467233 Fichsr Strest. Winchelsea Vic 3241

15B/222 Fischer Street

Torquay Vic 3228

Postal: P.O. Box 40
. i i 1
Postal: P.O. Box 178 Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Winchelsea Vic 324

b Professional Standards Legislation P m—
Email: winch@surftax.com.au
Tel: (03) 5261 2262
Email: admin@surftax.com.au WWW L) s u rfta x . CO m . a u
oo o0
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Responsibility of the Board of Management for the Financial Report

The Board of Management responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
in accordance with the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic) and for
such internal control as the Board members determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair
presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the Club’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board members either intend to liquidate the Club or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Management is responsible for overseeing the Club’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report, as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that audits
conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Ialso:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our [my] opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the registered entity’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by responsible entities.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the entities’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the registered entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw
attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

[ communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I
identify during my audit.
/

Margaret Leigh, CPA

STS Accounting Group

Dated: 9\3/7// g
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